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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA 

 
***** 

 
SANDS CHINA LTD., A Cayman 
Islands corporation, 
 

                              Petitioner, 
v. 
 
CLARK COUNTY DISTRICT 
COURT, THE HONORABLE 
ELIZABETH GONZALEZ, 
DISTRICT JUDGE, DEPT. 11, 
 

Respondents, 
 
and 
 
STEVEN C. JACOBS, 
 
 
                            Real Party in Interest. 
 

Case No.: 68265 
 
(Consolidated with Case Numbers 
68275 and 68309) 
 
 
 
 
REAL PARTY IN INTEREST 
STEVEN C. JACOBS' 
SUPPLEMENTAL APPENDIX 
 
 
 
 
VOLUME V OF XI 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
James J. Pisanelli, Esq., Bar No. 4027 
JJP@pisanellibice.com 
Todd L. Bice, Esq., Bar No. 4534 
TLB@pisanellibice.com 
Debra L. Spinelli, Esq., Bar No. 9695 
DLS@pisanellibice.com 
Jordan T. Smith, Esq., Bar No. 12097 
JTS@pisanellibice.com 
PISANELLI BICE PLLC 
400 South 7th Street, Suite 300 
Las Vegas, Nevada   89101 
Telephone:  702.214.2100 
Facsimile:   702.214.2101 
 
Attorneys for Real Party in Interest 
Steven C. Jacobs 
 
 

Electronically Filed
Jul 23 2015 03:20 p.m.
Tracie K. Lindeman
Clerk of Supreme Court

Docket 68265   Document 2015-22392
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that I am an employee of PISANELLI BICE PLLC and 

that, on this 21st day of July 2015, I electronically filed and served a true and 

correct copy of the above and foregoing REAL PARTY IN INTEREST STEVEN 

C. JACOBS' SUPPLEMTNAL APPENDIX VOLUME V OF XI properly 

addressed to the following: 
 
 
J. Stephen Peek, Esq. 
Robert J. Cassity, Esq. 
HOLLAND & HART LLP 
9555 Hillwood Drive, 2nd Floor 
Las Vegas, NV  89134 
 
J. Randall Jones, Esq. 
Mark M. Jones, Esq. 
KEMP, JONES & COULTHARD, LLP 
3800 Howard Hughes Parkway, 17th Floor 
Las Vegas, NV  89169 
 
Steve Morris, Esq. 
Rosa Solis-Rainey, Esq. 
MORRIS LAW GROUP 
300 South Fourth Street, Suite 900 
Las Vegas, NV  89101 
 
SERVED VIA HAND-DELIERY ON 07/22/2015 
The Honorable Elizabeth Gonzalez 
Eighth Judicial District court, Dept. XI 
Regional Justice Center 
200 Lewis Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 
 
 
 
       /s/ Shannon Thomas    
      An employee of PISANELLI BICE PLLC 
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CHRONOLOGICAL INDEX 

 
 

 
DOCUMENT 
 

VOLUME  PAGES 

Complaint, dated 10/20/2010 I SA0001 – SA0016 
Plaintiff’s Opposition to Sands China 
LTD’s Motion to Dismiss for Lack of 
Personal Jurisdiction, or in the 
Alternative, Failure to Join an 
Indispensable Party, dated 2/9/2011 

I SA0017 – SA0151 

First Amended Complaint, dated 
3/16/2011 

I SA0152 – SA0169 

Order Denying Defendants’ Motion to 
Dismiss, dated 4/1/2011 

I SA0170 – SA0171 

Defendant Sands China LTD’s Motion to 
Dismiss for Failure to State a Claim, 
dated 4/20/2011 

I SA0172 – SA0189 

Transcript of Hearing regarding 
Mandatory Rule 16 Conference, dated 
4/27/2011 

I SA0190 – SA0225 

Joint Status Report, dated 4/22/2011 I SA0226 – SA0228 
Notice of Filing Petition for Writ of 
Mandamus, or in the Alternative, Writ of 
Prohibition, dated 5/13/2011 

I SA0229 – SA0230 

Plaintiff’s Omnibus Response in 
Opposition to the Defendants’ 
Respective Motions to Dismiss The Fifth 
Cause of Action Alleging Defamation 
Per Se, dated 5/23/2011 

I SA0231 – SA0246 

Plaintiff’s Opposition to Sands China 
LTD’s Motion to Dismiss his Second 
Cause of Action (Breach of Contract), 
dated 5/23/2011 

II SA00247 – SA0261 

Minute Order, dated 5/26/2011 II SA0262  
Minute Order, dated 6/9/2011 II SA0263 – SA0265 
Notice of Appeal, dated 7/1/2011 II SA0266 – SA0268 
Order Denying Defendant Sands China 
LTD’s Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff’s 

II SA0269 – SA0271 
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Second Cause of Action, dated 7/6/2011 
Defendant Sands China LTD’s Answer 
to Plaintiff’s First Amended Complaint, 
dated 7/8/2011 

II SA0272 – SA0280 

Writ of Mandamus, dated 8/26/2011 II SA0281 – SA0282 
Plaintiff’s Motion to Conduct 
Jurisdictional Discovery, dated 
9/21/2011 

II SA0283 – SA0291 

Real Party in Interest, Steven C. Jacobs’ 
Response to Motion to Recall Mandate 
and Countermotion regarding same, 
dated 2/7/2014 

II SA0292 – SA0303 

Minute Order, dated 2/21/2014 II SA0304  
Reply in Support of Motion to Recall 
Mandate and Opposition to 
Countermotion to Lift Stay, dated 
3/28/2014 

II SA0305 – SA0313 

Real Party in Interest, Steven C. Jacobs’ 
Reply in Support of Countermotion 
regarding Recall of Mandate, dated 
3/28/2014 

II SA0314 – SA0318 

Order Denying Motion to Recall 
Mandate, dated 5/19/2014 

II SA0319 – SA0321 

Plaintiff Steven C. Jacobs’ Motion for 
Leave to File Second Amended 
Complaint, dated 6/30/2014 

II SA0322 – SA0350 

OMITTED II n/a 
OMITTED II n/a 
Objection to Purported Evidence Offered 
in Support of Defendant Sands China 
LTD’s Motion for Summary Judgment 
on Personal Jurisdiction, dated 7/14/2014 

II SA0591 – SA0609 

Defendants’ Opposition to Plaintiff’s 
Motion for Leave to File Second 
Amended Complaint, dated 7/15/2014 

II SA0610 – SA0666 

Renewed Objection to Purported 
Evidence Offered in Support of 
Defendant Sands China LTD’s Motion 
for Summary Judgment on Personal 
Jurisdiction, dated 7/24/2014 

II SA0667 – SA0670  

Reply in Support of Countermotion for 
Summary Judgment, dated 7/24/2014 

III SA0671 – SA0764 
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Plaintiff Steve C. Jacobs’ Reply in 
Support of Motion for Leave to File 
Second Amended Complaint, dated 
7/25/2014 

III SA0765 – SA0770 

Transcript of Hearing regarding Motions 
on 8/14/2014 

III SA0771 – SA0816 

Notice of Entry of Order on Defendant 
Sands China, LTD’s Motion for 
Summary Judgment on Personal 
Jurisdiction and Plaintiff’s 
Countermotion for Summary Judgment, 
dated 8/15/2014 

III SA0817 – SA0821 

Minute Order, dated 9/9/2014 III SA0822  
Transcript of Telephone Conference on 
9/9/2014 

III SA0823 – SA0839 

Transcript of Telephone Conference on 
9/10/2014 

III SA0840 – SA0854 

Plaintiff’s Motion on Deficient Privilege 
Log on Order Shortening Time, dated 
9/16/2014 

IV SA0855 – SA0897 

Plaintiff Steven C. Jacobs’ Motion for 
Leave to File a Third Amended 
Complaint, dated 9/26/2014 

IV SA0898 – SA0924 

Plaintiff’s Reply in Support of Plaintiff’s 
Motion on Deficient Privilege Log on 
Order Shortening Time, dated 10/3/2014 

IV SA0925 – SA0933 

Transcript of Hearing regarding 
Plaintiff’s Motion for Release of 
Documents from Advanced Discovery on 
the Grounds of Waiver and Plaintiff’s 
Motion on Deficient Privilege Log on 
OST, dated 10/09/2014 

IV SA0934 – SA0980 

Defendant Sheldon G. Adelson’s 
Opposition to Plaintiff’s Motion for 
Leave to File Third Amended Complaint, 
dated 10/10/2014 

IV SA0981 – SA0988 

Minute Order, dated 12/12/2014 IV SA0989 – SA0990 
Defendant Sands China LTD’s Motion to 
Dismiss Third Amended Complaint for 
Lack of Personal Jurisdiction and Failure 
to State a Claim, dated 1/12/2015 

IV SA0991 – SA1014 

Opposition to Defendant Sheldon IV SA1015 – SA1032 
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Adelson’s Motion to Dismiss Third 
Amended Complaint, dated 2/4/2015 
Opposition to Defendants Sands China 
LTD’s and Las Vegas Sands Corp.’s 
Motion to Dismiss Third Amended 
Complaint, dated 2/4/2015 

IV SA1033 – SA1048 

SCL’s Memorandum regarding 
Plaintiff’s Renewed Motion for 
Sanctions, dated 2/6/2015 

IV SA1049 – SA1077 

Plaintiff Steven C. Jacob’s Brief on 
Sanctions for February 9, 2015 
Evidentiary Hearing, dated 2/6/2015 

V SA1078 – SA1101 

Plaintiff Steven C. Jacobs’ Objection to 
Defendant Sand China’s Appendix to Its 
Memorandum regarding Plaintiff’s 
Renewed Motion for Sanctions, dated 
2/9/2015 

V SA1102 – SA1105 

Transcript of Hearing regarding 
Defendant Sands China LTD’s Motion to 
Stay Court’s 3/6/2015 Decision and 
Order and to Continue the Evidentiary 
Hearing on Jurisdiction scheduled for 
4/20/2015; Defendants’ Petition for Writ 
of Prohibition or Mandamus, dated 
3/16/2015 

V SA1106 – SA1139 

Transcript of Hearing on Motions, dated 
3/19/2015 

V SA1140 – SA1215 

Order Denying Petition in part and 
Granting Stay, dated 4/2/2015 

V SA1216 – SA1218 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 4, admitted 
on 4/20/2015 

VI SA1219  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 173, 
admitted on 4/20/2015 

VI SA1220  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 176, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  

VI SA1221 – SA1222 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 178, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  

VI SA1223 – SA1226 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 182, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  

VI SA1227 – SA1228 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 238, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  

VI SA1229 – SA1230 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 256, VI SA1231 – SA1232 
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admitted on 4/20/2015  
Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 292, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  

VI SA1233 – SA1252 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 425, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  

VI SA1253 – SA1256 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 437, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  

VI SA1257 – SA1258 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 441, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  

VI SA1259  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 476, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  

VI SA1260 – SA1264 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 495, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  

VI SA1265 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 621, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  

VI SA1266 – SA1269 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 668, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  

VI SA1270 – SA1277 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 692, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  

VI SA1278  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 702, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  

VI SA1279 – SA1282 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 665, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  

VI SA1283 – SA1287 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 624, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  

VI SA1288 – SA1360 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 188, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  

VI SA1361 – SA1362 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 139, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  

VI SA1363 – SA1367 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 153, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  

VI SA1368 – SA1370 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 165, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  

VI SA1371  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 172, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  

VI SA1372 – SA1374 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 175, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  

VI SA1375  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 508, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  

VI SA1376 – SA1382 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 515, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  

VI SA1383 – SA1386 
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Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1049, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  

VI SA1387  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 447, 
admitted on 4/20/2015 

VI SA1388 – SA1389 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1024, 
admitted on 4/21/2015 

VI SA1390 – SA1391 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 501, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  

VI SA1392 – SA1394 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 506, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  

VI SA1395 – SA1399 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 511, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  

VI SA1400 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 523, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  

VI SA1401 – SA1402 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 584, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  

VI SA1403 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 586, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  

VI SA1404 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 587, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  

VI SA1405 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 589, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  

VI SA1406 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1084, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  

VI SA1407 - SA1408 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 607, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  

VI SA1409 – SA1411 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 661, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  

VI SA1412 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 669, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  

VI SA1413 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 690, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  

VI SA1414 – SA1415 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1142, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  

VI SA1416 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 804, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  

VI SA1417 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1163, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  

VI SA1418 – SA1420 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1166, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  

VI SA1421  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1179, VI SA1422 – SA1425 
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admitted on 4/21/2015  
Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1186, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  

VI SA1426  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1185, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  

VI SA1427 – SA1428 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1190, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  

VI SA1429 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 535, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  

VI SA1430 – SA1431 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 540, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  

VI SA1432 – SA1433 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 543, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  

VI SA1434 – SA1435 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1062, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  

VI SA1436 – SA1439 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 612, 
admitted on 4/21/2015 

VI SA1439A 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1064, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  

VII SA1440 – SA1444 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 273, 
admitted on 4/22/2015 

VII SA1445  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 550, 
admitted on 4/22/2015  

VII SA1446 – SA1447 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 694, 
admitted on 4/22/2015  

VII SA1448 – SA1452 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 686, 
admitted on 4/22/2015  

VII SA1453 – SA1456 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 752, 
admitted on 4/22/2015  

VII SA1457 – SA1458 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 628, 
admitted on 4/22/2015  

VII SA1459 – SA1460 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 627, 
admitted on 4/22/2015  

VII SA1461 – SA1462 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 580, 
admitted on 4/22/2015  

VII SA1463 – SA1484 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 270, 
admitted on 4/22/2015  

VII SA1485 – SA1488 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 638, 
admitted on 4/22/2015  

VII SA1489 – SA1490 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 667, 
admitted on 4/22/2015  

VII SA1491 – SA1493 
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Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 670, 
admitted on 4/22/2015  

VII SA1494 – SA1496  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 225, 
admitted on 4/22/2015  

VII SA1496A 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 257, 
admitted on 4/22/2015  

VII SA1496B- SA1496E 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 722, 
admitted on 4/22/2015 

VII SA1496F 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 744, 
admitted on 4/22/2015 

VII SA1496G-SA1496I 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 955, 
admitted on 4/28/2015 

VII SA1497  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 103, 
admitted on 4/28/2015 

VII SA1498 – SA1499 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1035, 
admitted on 4/28/2015 

VII SA1499A - SA1499F 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 187, 
admitted on 4/30/2015 

VII SA1500 – SA1589 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 91, admitted 
on 4/30/2015 

VII SA1590 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 100, 
admitted on 4/30/2015 

VII SA1591 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 129, 
admitted on 4/30/2015 

VII SA1592 – SA1594 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 162, 
admitted on 4/30/2015 

VII SA1595  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 167, 
admitted on 4/30/2015 

VII SA1596 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 132A, 
admitted on 4/30/2015 

VII SA1597 – SA1606 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 558, 
admitted on 4/30/2015 

VII SA1607 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 561, 
admitted on 4/30/2015 

VII SA1608 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 261, 
admitted on 4/30/2015 

VII SA1609 – SA1628 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 267, 
admitted on 4/30/2015 

VII SA1629 – SA1630 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 378, 
admitted on 4/30/2015 

VII SA1631  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 116, VII SA1632 – SA1633 
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admitted on 4/30/2015 
Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 122, 
admitted on 4/30/2015 

VII SA1634  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 782, 
admitted on 4/30/2015 

VII SA1635 – SA1636 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 158B, 
admitted on 5/1/2015 

VII SA1637 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1097, 
admitted on 5/1/2015 

VII SA1638 – SA1639 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 748, 
admitted on 5/4/2015 

VII SA1640 – SA1641 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 970, 
admitted on 5/5/2015 

VII SA1642 – SA1643 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1000, 
admitted on 5/5/2015 

VII SA1644 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 498, 
admitted on 5/5/2015 

VII SA1645 – SA1647 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1227, 
identified as SCL00173081, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1648 – SA1650 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1228, 
identified as SCL00101583, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1651 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1229, 
identified as SCL00108526, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1652 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1230, 
identified as SCL00206713, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1653 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1231, 
identified as SCL00210953, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1654 – SA1656 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1232, 
identified as SCL00173958, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1657 – SA1658 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1233, 
identified as SCL00173842, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1659 – SA1661 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1234, 
identified as SCL00186995, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1662 – SA1663 
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Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1235, 
identified as SCL00172747, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1664 – SA1666 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1236, 
identified as SCL00172796, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1667 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1237, 
identified as SCL00172809, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1668 – SA1669 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1238, 
identified as SCL00105177, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1670 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1239, 
identified as SCL00105245, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1671 – SA1672 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1240, 
identified as SCL00107517, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1673 – SA1675 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1241, 
identified as SCL00108481, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1676  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1242, 
identified as SCL00108505, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1677 – SA1678 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1243, 
identified as SCL00110438, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1679 – SA1680 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1244, 
identified as SCL00111487, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1681 – SA1683 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1245, 
identified as SCL00113447, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA16384 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1246, 
identified as SCL00113467, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1685 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1247, 
identified as SCL00114299, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1686 – SA1687 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1248, 
identified as SCL00115634, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1688 
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Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1249, 
identified as SCL00119172, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1689 – SA1691 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1250, 
identified as SCL00182392, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1692 – SA1694 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1251, 
identified as SCL00182132, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1695 – SA1697 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1252, 
identified as SCL00182383, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1698 – SA1699 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1253, 
identified as SCL00182472, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1700 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1254, 
identified as SCL00182538, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1701 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1255, 
identified as SCL00182221, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1702 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1256, 
identified as SCL00182539, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1703 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1257, 
identified as SCL00182559, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1704 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1258, 
identified as SCL00182591, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1705 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1259, 
identified as SCL00182664, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1706 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1260, 
identified as SCL00182713, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1707 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1261, 
identified as SCL00182717, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1708 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1262, 
identified as SCL00182817, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1709 
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Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1263, 
identified as SCL00182892, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1710 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1264, 
identified as SCL00182895, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1711 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1265, 
identified as SCL00184582, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1712 – SA1713 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1266, 
identified as SCL00182486, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1714 – SA1715 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1267, 
identified as SCL00182431, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1716 – SA1717 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1268, 
identified as SCL00182553, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1718 – SA1719 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1269, 
identified as SCL00182581, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1720 – SA1721 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1270, 
identified as SCL00182589, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1722 – SA1723 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1271, 
identified as SCL00182592, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1724 – SA1725 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1272, 
identified as SCL00182626, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1726 – SA1727 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1273, 
identified as SCL00182659, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1728 – SA1729 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1274, 
identified as SCL00182696, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1730 – SA1731 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1275, 
identified as SCL00182721, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1732 – SA1733 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1276, 
identified as SCL00182759, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1734 – SA1735 
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Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1277, 
identified as SCL00182714, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1736 – SA1738 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1278, 
identified as SCL00182686, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1739 – SA1741 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1279, 
identified as SCL00182938, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1742 – SA1743 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1280, 
identified as SCL00182867, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1744 – SA1745 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1281, 
identified as SCL00182779, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1746 – SA1747 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1282, 
identified as SCL00182683, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1748 – SA1750 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1283, 
identified as SCL00182670, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1751 – SA1756 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1284, 
identified as SCL00182569, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1757 – SA1760 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1285, 
identified as SCL00182544, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1761 – SA1763 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1286, 
identified as SCL00182526, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1764 – SA1767 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1287, 
identified as SCL00182494, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1768 – SA1772 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1288, 
identified as SCL00182459, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1773 – SA1776 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1289, 
identified as SCL00182395, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1777 – SA1780 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1290, 
identified as SCL00182828, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1781 – SA1782 
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Sands China’s Closing Argument Power 
Point in Jurisdictional Hearing, dated 
5/7/2015 

IX SA1783 – SA1853 

Plaintiff Steven C. Jacobs’ Objection to 
Sands China’s “Offer of Proof” and 
Appendix, dated 5/8/2015 

IX SA1854 – SA1857 

Plaintiff Steven C. Jacobs’ Opposition to 
Sands China LTD’s Motion to Seal 
Exhibits to Its Offer of Proof, dated 
5/26/2015 

IX SA1858 –SA1861 

Hearing on Plaintiff’s Motion for 
Expedited Discovery, dated 6/10/2015 

IX SA1862 – SA1900 

Fourth Amended Complaint, dated 
6/22/2015 

IX SA1901 – SA1921  

Amended Business Court Scheduling 
Order and 2nd Amended Order Setting 
Civil Jury Trial, and Pre-Trial and 
Calendar Call, dated 7/17/2015 

IX SA1922 – SA1930  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1100 Filed 
Under Seal  

X SA1931 – SA1984 

Opposition to Defendant Sands China 
LTD’s Motion for Summary Judgment 
on Personal Jurisdiction and 
Countermotion for Summary Judgment,  
dated 7/14/2014 Filed Under Seal  

X SA1985 – SA2004 

Declaration of Todd L. Bice, Esq. in 
Support of Opposition to Defendant 
Sands China LTD’s Motion for Summary 
Judgment on Personal Jurisdiction and 
Countermotion for Summary Judgment, 
dated 7/14/2014  
Filed Under Seal 

X & XI SA2005 – SA2235 
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ALPHEBATICAL INDEX 
 

 
 

DOCUMENT 
 

VOLUME  PAGES 

Amended Business Court Scheduling 
Order and 2nd Amended Order Setting 
Civil Jury Trial, and Pre-Trial and 
Calendar Call, dated 7/17/2015 

IX SA1922 – SA1930  

Complaint, dated 10/20/2010 I SA0001 – SA0016 
Declaration of Todd L. Bice, Esq. in 
Support of Opposition to Defendant 
Sands China LTD’s Motion for Summary 
Judgment on Personal Jurisdiction and 
Countermotion for Summary Judgment, 
dated 7/14/2014  
Filed Under Seal 

X & XI SA2005 – SA2235 

Defendant Sands China LTD’s Answer 
to Plaintiff’s First Amended Complaint, 
dated 7/8/2011 

II SA0272 – SA0280 

Defendant Sands China LTD’s Motion to 
Dismiss for Failure to State a Claim, 
dated 4/20/2011 

I SA0172 – SA0189 

Defendant Sands China LTD’s Motion to 
Dismiss Third Amended Complaint for 
Lack of Personal Jurisdiction and Failure 
to State a Claim, dated 1/12/2015 

IV SA0991 – SA1014 

Defendant Sheldon G. Adelson’s 
Opposition to Plaintiff’s Motion for 
Leave to File Third Amended Complaint, 
dated 10/10/2014 

IV SA0981 – SA0988 

Defendants’ Opposition to Plaintiff’s 
Motion for Leave to File Second 
Amended Complaint, dated 7/15/2014 

II SA0610 – SA0666 

First Amended Complaint, dated 
3/16/2011 I SA0152 – SA0169 

Fourth Amended Complaint, dated 
6/22/2015 IX SA1901 – SA1921  
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Hearing on Plaintiff’s Motion for 
Expedited Discovery, dated 6/10/2015 IX SA1862 – SA1900 

Joint Status Report, dated 4/22/2011 I SA0226 – SA0228 

Minute Order, dated 12/12/2014 IV SA0989 – SA0990 

Minute Order, dated 2/21/2014 II SA0304  

Minute Order, dated 5/26/2011 II SA0262  

Minute Order, dated 6/9/2011 II SA0263 – SA0265 

Minute Order, dated 9/9/2014 III SA0822  

Notice of Appeal, dated 7/1/2011 II SA0266 – SA0268 
Notice of Entry of Order on Defendant 
Sands China, LTD’s Motion for 
Summary Judgment on Personal 
Jurisdiction and Plaintiff’s 
Countermotion for Summary Judgment, 
dated 8/15/2014 

III SA0817 – SA0821 

Notice of Filing Petition for Writ of 
Mandamus, or in the Alternative, Writ of 
Prohibition, dated 5/13/2011 

I SA0229 – SA0230 

Objection to Purported Evidence Offered 
in Support of Defendant Sands China 
LTD’s Motion for Summary Judgment 
on Personal Jurisdiction, dated 7/14/2014 

II SA0591 – SA0609 

OMITTED II n/a 

OMITTED II n/a 
Opposition to Defendant Sands China 
LTD’s Motion for Summary Judgment 
on Personal Jurisdiction and 
Countermotion for Summary Judgment,  
dated 7/14/2014 Filed Under Seal  

X SA1985 – SA2004 

Opposition to Defendant Sheldon 
Adelson’s Motion to Dismiss Third 
Amended Complaint, dated 2/4/2015 

IV SA1015 – SA1032 

Opposition to Defendants Sands China 
LTD’s and Las Vegas Sands Corp.’s 
Motion to Dismiss Third Amended 
Complaint, dated 2/4/2015 

IV SA1033 – SA1048 

Order Denying Defendant Sands China II SA0269 – SA0271 
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LTD’s Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff’s 
Second Cause of Action, dated 7/6/2011 
Order Denying Defendants’ Motion to 
Dismiss, dated 4/1/2011 I SA0170 – SA0171 

Order Denying Motion to Recall 
Mandate, dated 5/19/2014 II SA0319 – SA0321 

Order Denying Petition in part and 
Granting Stay, dated 4/2/2015 V SA1216 – SA1218 

Plaintiff Steve C. Jacobs’ Reply in 
Support of Motion for Leave to File 
Second Amended Complaint, dated 
7/25/2014 

III SA0765 – SA0770 

Plaintiff Steven C. Jacob’s Brief on 
Sanctions for February 9, 2015 
Evidentiary Hearing, dated 2/6/2015 

V SA1078 – SA1101 

Plaintiff Steven C. Jacobs’ Motion for 
Leave to File a Third Amended 
Complaint, dated 9/26/2014 

IV SA0898 – SA0924 

Plaintiff Steven C. Jacobs’ Motion for 
Leave to File Second Amended 
Complaint, dated 6/30/2014 

II SA0322 – SA0350 

Plaintiff Steven C. Jacobs’ Objection to 
Defendant Sand China’s Appendix to Its 
Memorandum regarding Plaintiff’s 
Renewed Motion for Sanctions, dated 
2/9/2015 

V SA1102 – SA1105 

Plaintiff Steven C. Jacobs’ Objection to 
Sands China’s “Offer of Proof” and 
Appendix, dated 5/8/2015 

IX SA1854 – SA1857 

Plaintiff Steven C. Jacobs’ Opposition to 
Sands China LTD’s Motion to Seal 
Exhibits to Its Offer of Proof, dated 
5/26/2015 

IX SA1858 –SA1861 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 100, 
admitted on 4/30/2015 VII SA1591 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1000, 
admitted on 5/5/2015 VII SA1644 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1024, 
admitted on 4/21/2015 VI SA1390 – SA1391 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 103, 
admitted on 4/28/2015 VII SA1498 – SA1499 
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Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1035, 
admitted on 4/28/2015 VII SA1499A - SA1499F 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1049, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  VI SA1387  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1062, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  VI SA1436 – SA1439 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1064, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  VII SA1440 – SA1444 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1084, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  VI SA1407 - SA1408 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1097, 
admitted on 5/1/2015 VII SA1638 – SA1639 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1100 Filed 
Under Seal  X SA1931 – SA1984 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1142, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  VI SA1416 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 116, 
admitted on 4/30/2015 VII SA1632 – SA1633 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1163, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  VI SA1418 – SA1420 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1166, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  VI SA1421  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1179, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  VI SA1422 – SA1425 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1185, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  VI SA1427 – SA1428 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1186, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  VI SA1426  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1190, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  VI SA1429 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 122, 
admitted on 4/30/2015 VII SA1634  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1227, 
identified as SCL00173081, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1648 – SA1650 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1228, 
identified as SCL00101583, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1651 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1229, 
identified as SCL00108526, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1652 
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Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1230, 
identified as SCL00206713, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1653 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1231, 
identified as SCL00210953, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1654 – SA1656 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1232, 
identified as SCL00173958, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1657 – SA1658 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1233, 
identified as SCL00173842, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1659 – SA1661 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1234, 
identified as SCL00186995, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1662 – SA1663 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1235, 
identified as SCL00172747, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1664 – SA1666 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1236, 
identified as SCL00172796, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1667 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1237, 
identified as SCL00172809, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1668 – SA1669 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1238, 
identified as SCL00105177, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1670 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1239, 
identified as SCL00105245, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1671 – SA1672 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1240, 
identified as SCL00107517, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1673 – SA1675 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1241, 
identified as SCL00108481, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1676  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1242, 
identified as SCL00108505, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1677 – SA1678 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1243, 
identified as SCL00110438, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1679 – SA1680 
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Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1244, 
identified as SCL00111487, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1681 – SA1683 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1245, 
identified as SCL00113447, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA16384 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1246, 
identified as SCL00113467, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1685 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1247, 
identified as SCL00114299, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1686 – SA1687 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1248, 
identified as SCL00115634, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1688 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1249, 
identified as SCL00119172, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1689 – SA1691 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1250, 
identified as SCL00182392, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1692 – SA1694 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1251, 
identified as SCL00182132, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1695 – SA1697 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1252, 
identified as SCL00182383, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1698 – SA1699 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1253, 
identified as SCL00182472, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1700 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1254, 
identified as SCL00182538, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1701 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1255, 
identified as SCL00182221, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1702 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1256, 
identified as SCL00182539, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1703 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1257, 
identified as SCL00182559, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1704 
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Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1258, 
identified as SCL00182591, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1705 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1259, 
identified as SCL00182664, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1706 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1260, 
identified as SCL00182713, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1707 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1261, 
identified as SCL00182717, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1708 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1262, 
identified as SCL00182817, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1709 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1263, 
identified as SCL00182892, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1710 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1264, 
identified as SCL00182895, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1711 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1265, 
identified as SCL00184582, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1712 – SA1713 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1266, 
identified as SCL00182486, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1714 – SA1715 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1267, 
identified as SCL00182431, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1716 – SA1717 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1268, 
identified as SCL00182553, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1718 – SA1719 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1269, 
identified as SCL00182581, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1720 – SA1721 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1270, 
identified as SCL00182589, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1722 – SA1723 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1271, 
identified as SCL00182592, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1724 – SA1725 
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Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1272, 
identified as SCL00182626, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1726 – SA1727 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1273, 
identified as SCL00182659, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1728 – SA1729 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1274, 
identified as SCL00182696, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1730 – SA1731 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1275, 
identified as SCL00182721, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1732 – SA1733 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1276, 
identified as SCL00182759, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1734 – SA1735 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1277, 
identified as SCL00182714, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1736 – SA1738 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1278, 
identified as SCL00182686, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1739 – SA1741 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1279, 
identified as SCL00182938, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1742 – SA1743 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1280, 
identified as SCL00182867, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1744 – SA1745 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1281, 
identified as SCL00182779, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1746 – SA1747 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1282, 
identified as SCL00182683, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1748 – SA1750 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1283, 
identified as SCL00182670, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1751 – SA1756 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1284, 
identified as SCL00182569, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1757 – SA1760 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1285, 
identified as SCL00182544, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1761 – SA1763 
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Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1286, 
identified as SCL00182526, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1764 – SA1767 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1287, 
identified as SCL00182494, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1768 – SA1772 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1288, 
identified as SCL00182459, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1773 – SA1776 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1289, 
identified as SCL00182395, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1777 – SA1780 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 129, 
admitted on 4/30/2015 VII SA1592 – SA1594 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 1290, 
identified as SCL00182828, admitted on 
5/5/2015 

VIII SA1781 – SA1782 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 132A, 
admitted on 4/30/2015 VII SA1597 – SA1606 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 139, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  VI SA1363 – SA1367 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 153, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  VI SA1368 – SA1370 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 158B, 
admitted on 5/1/2015 VII SA1637 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 162, 
admitted on 4/30/2015 VII SA1595  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 165, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  VI SA1371  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 167, 
admitted on 4/30/2015 VII SA1596 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 172, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  VI SA1372 – SA1374 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 173, 
admitted on 4/20/2015 VI SA1220  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 175, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  VI SA1375  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 176, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  VI SA1221 – SA1222 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 178, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  VI SA1223 – SA1226 
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Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 182, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  VI SA1227 – SA1228 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 187, 
admitted on 4/30/2015 VII SA1500 – SA1589 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 188, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  VI SA1361 – SA1362 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 225, 
admitted on 4/22/2015  

VII SA1496A 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 238, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  VI SA1229 – SA1230 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 256, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  VI SA1231 – SA1232 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 257, 
admitted on 4/22/2015  

VII SA1496B- SA1496E 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 261, 
admitted on 4/30/2015 VII SA1609 – SA1628 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 267, 
admitted on 4/30/2015 VII SA1629 – SA1630 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 270, 
admitted on 4/22/2015  VII SA1485 – SA1488 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 273, 
admitted on 4/22/2015 VII SA1445  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 292, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  VI SA1233 – SA1252 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 378, 
admitted on 4/30/2015 VII SA1631  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 4, admitted 
on 4/20/2015 VI SA1219  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 425, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  VI SA1253 – SA1256 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 437, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  VI SA1257 – SA1258 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 441, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  VI SA1259  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 447, 
admitted on 4/20/2015 VI SA1388 – SA1389 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 476, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  VI SA1260 – SA1264 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 495, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  VI SA1265 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 498, VII SA1645 – SA1647 
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admitted on 5/5/2015 
Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 501, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  VI SA1392 – SA1394 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 506, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  VI SA1395 – SA1399 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 508, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  VI SA1376 – SA1382 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 511, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  VI SA1400 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 515, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  VI SA1383 – SA1386 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 523, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  VI SA1401 – SA1402 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 535, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  VI SA1430 – SA1431 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 540, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  VI SA1432 – SA1433 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 543, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  VI SA1434 – SA1435 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 550, 
admitted on 4/22/2015  VII SA1446 – SA1447 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 558, 
admitted on 4/30/2015 VII SA1607 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 561, 
admitted on 4/30/2015 VII SA1608 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 580, 
admitted on 4/22/2015  VII SA1463 – SA1484 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 584, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  VI SA1403 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 586, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  VI SA1404 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 587, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  VI SA1405 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 589, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  VI SA1406 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 607, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  VI SA1409 – SA1411 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 612, 
admitted on 4/21/2015 VI SA1439A 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 621, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  VI SA1266 – SA1269 
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Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 624, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  VI SA1288 – SA1360 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 627, 
admitted on 4/22/2015  VII SA1461 – SA1462 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 628, 
admitted on 4/22/2015  VII SA1459 – SA1460 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 638, 
admitted on 4/22/2015  VII SA1489 – SA1490 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 661, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  VI SA1412 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 665, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  VI SA1283 – SA1287 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 667, 
admitted on 4/22/2015  VII SA1491 – SA1493 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 668, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  VI SA1270 – SA1277 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 669, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  VI SA1413 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 670, 
admitted on 4/22/2015  VII SA1494 – SA1496  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 686, 
admitted on 4/22/2015  VII SA1453 – SA1456 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 690, 
admitted on 4/21/2015  VI SA1414 – SA1415 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 692, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  VI SA1278  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 694, 
admitted on 4/22/2015  VII SA1448 – SA1452 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 702, 
admitted on 4/20/2015  VI SA1279 – SA1282 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 722, 
admitted on 4/22/2015 VII SA1496F 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 744, 
admitted on 4/22/2015 VII SA1496G-SA1496I 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 748, 
admitted on 5/4/2015 VII SA1640 – SA1641 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 752, 
admitted on 4/22/2015  VII SA1457 – SA1458 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 782, 
admitted on 4/30/2015 VII SA1635 – SA1636 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 804, VI SA1417 
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admitted on 4/21/2015  
Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 91, admitted 
on 4/30/2015 VII SA1590 

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 955, 
admitted on 4/28/2015 VII SA1497  

Plaintiff’s Jurisdictional Ex. 970, 
admitted on 5/5/2015 VII SA1642 – SA1643 

Plaintiff’s Motion on Deficient Privilege 
Log on Order Shortening Time, dated 
9/16/2014 

IV SA0855 – SA0897 

Plaintiff’s Motion to Conduct 
Jurisdictional Discovery, dated 
9/21/2011 

II SA0283 – SA0291 

Plaintiff’s Omnibus Response in 
Opposition to the Defendants’ 
Respective Motions to Dismiss The Fifth 
Cause of Action Alleging Defamation 
Per Se, dated 5/23/2011 

I SA0231 – SA0246 

Plaintiff’s Opposition to Sands China 
LTD’s Motion to Dismiss for Lack of 
Personal Jurisdiction, or in the 
Alternative, Failure to Join an 
Indispensable Party, dated 2/9/2011 

I SA0017 – SA0151 

Plaintiff’s Opposition to Sands China 
LTD’s Motion to Dismiss his Second 
Cause of Action (Breach of Contract), 
dated 5/23/2011 

II SA00247 – SA0261 

Plaintiff’s Reply in Support of Plaintiff’s 
Motion on Deficient Privilege Log on 
Order Shortening Time, dated 10/3/2014 

IV SA0925 – SA0933 

Real Party in Interest, Steven C. Jacobs’ 
Reply in Support of Countermotion 
regarding Recall of Mandate, dated 
3/28/2014 

II SA0314 – SA0318 

Real Party in Interest, Steven C. Jacobs’ 
Response to Motion to Recall Mandate 
and Countermotion regarding same, 
dated 2/7/2014 

II SA0292 – SA0303 

Renewed Objection to Purported 
Evidence Offered in Support of 
Defendant Sands China LTD’s Motion 
for Summary Judgment on Personal 

II SA0667 – SA0670  
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Jurisdiction, dated 7/24/2014 
Reply in Support of Countermotion for 
Summary Judgment, dated 7/24/2014 III SA0671 – SA0764 

Reply in Support of Motion to Recall 
Mandate and Opposition to 
Countermotion to Lift Stay, dated 
3/28/2014 

II SA0305 – SA0313 

Sands China’s Closing Argument Power 
Point in Jurisdictional Hearing, dated 
5/7/2015 

IX SA1783 – SA1853 

SCL’s Memorandum regarding 
Plaintiff’s Renewed Motion for 
Sanctions, dated 2/6/2015 

IV SA1049 – SA1077 

Transcript of Hearing on Motions, dated 
3/19/2015 V SA1140 – SA1215 

Transcript of Hearing regarding 
Defendant Sands China LTD’s Motion to 
Stay Court’s 3/6/2015 Decision and 
Order and to Continue the Evidentiary 
Hearing on Jurisdiction scheduled for 
4/20/2015; Defendants’ Petition for Writ 
of Prohibition or Mandamus, dated 
3/16/2015 

V SA1106 – SA1139 

Transcript of Hearing regarding 
Mandatory Rule 16 Conference, dated 
4/27/2011 

I SA0190 – SA0225 

Transcript of Hearing regarding Motions 
on 8/14/2014 III SA0771 – SA0816 

Transcript of Hearing regarding 
Plaintiff’s Motion for Release of 
Documents from Advanced Discovery on 
the Grounds of Waiver and Plaintiff’s 
Motion on Deficient Privilege Log on 
OST, dated 10/09/2014 

IV SA0934 – SA0980 

Transcript of Telephone Conference on 
9/10/2014 III SA0840 – SA0854 

Transcript of Telephone Conference on 
9/9/2014 III SA0823 – SA0839 

Writ of Mandamus, dated 8/26/2011 II SA0281 – SA0282 
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STEVEN C. 

vs. 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

JACOBS, 

Plaintiff, 

* * * * * 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

CASE NO. A-10-627691 
DEPT. NO. XI 

Transcript of Proceedings 

LAS VEGAS SANDS CORP., SANDS ) 

CHINA LTD., SHELDON G. ) 

ADELSON, ) 
) 

Defendants. 
) 

BEFORE THE HONORABLE ELIZABETH GONZALEZ, DISTRICT COURT JUDGE 

DEFENDANT SANDS CHINA LTD'S MOTION TO STAY COURT'S MARCH 6, 
2015 DECISION AND ORDER AND TO CONTINUE THE EVIDENTIARY 

HEARING ON JURISDICTION SCHEDULED FOR APRIL 20, 2015; 
DEFENDANTS' PETITION FOR WRIT OF PROHIBITION OR MANDAMUS 

FRIDAY, MARCH 13, 2015 

APPEARANCES: 

For the Plaintiff: 

For the Defendants: 

RECORDED BY: 
TRANSCRIBED BY: 

JAMES J. PISANELLI, ESQ. 
TODD L. BICE, ESQ. 
JORDAN T. SMITH, ESQ. 
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FRIDAY, MARCH 13, 2015 AT 8:30 A.M. 

THE COURT: Good mornlng. 

MR. BICE: Good mornlng. 

MR. JONES: Good mornlng. 

MR. PEEK: Good mornlng, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: Mr. Jones, it's your Motion. 

MR. JONES: Thank you, Your Honor. 

Your Honor, I would normally not file this kind of 

10 a motion until the writ was filed and because of the timing 

11 issues, we haven't been able to get the writ done because I 

12 know the Court likes to at least have an opportunity to 

13 look at the writ when it considers motions like this. So, 

14 we apologize for not being able to have that --

15 THE COURT: I'm not worried about it in this 

16 particular case, given the long history of the number of 

17 writs that have gone up. This one is not one that concerns 

18 me as much as most of them. 

19 MR. JONES: With that said, Your Honor, I know the 

20 Court is familiar with the factors under Hansen about 

21 granting a stay and circumstances. Again, we're somewhat 

22 handicapped having not had the opportunity to show you the 

23 writ, but in terms of the factors, we looked at this, Your 

24 Honor, as a situation where obviously from a timing 

25 standpoint we had to file this now because the order lS 
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1 golng to take effect or requlre action by -- on the 16th. 

2 With respect to the issues of the writ, 

3 essentially, Your Honor, it's our position that the Viega 

4 case does not contemplate a circumstance where the -- a 

5 party does not have the opportunity to present evidence ln 

6 a jurisdictional hearing. So there's no precedent for this 

7 type of situation in the state of Nevada at this point ln 

8 time and, therefore, we think this is an important lssue 

9 that needs to be decided by the Supreme Court. 

10 

11 

12 

THE COURT: So can I ask you a question? 

MR. JONES: Sure. 

THE COURT: What do you believe the standard of 

13 proof is ln the jurisdictional hearing that I've been 

14 directed to conduct by the Nevada Supreme Court in the writ 

15 that was issued on August 26th, 2011 or so? 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

MR. 

THE 

MR. 

THE 

MR. 

JONES: 

COURT: 

JONES: 

COURT: 

JONES: 

I'm sorry the standard of? 

Proof. 

The standard of proof for? 

For plaintiffs to show. 

For the plaintiffs to show? Well, you 

21 know, Your Honor, I have to tell you that I've done this so 

22 many times that I should know this off the top of my head, 

23 but I don't want to misspeak as to what the standard lS. 

24 

25 

THE COURT: Here's what I think it lS. 

MR. JONES: All right. 
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1 THE COURT: Just -- and the only reason I know is 

2 because I went through and read a lot of briefs yesterday 

3 while I was listening to some boring depositions. 

4 I think it's a prlma facie showing by the 

5 plaintiffs even after discovery occurred and I'm conducting 

6 a jurisdictional hearing with additional findings that are 

7 then made at the time of trial related to jurisdiction. 

8 MR. JONES: The only difference of opinion that I 

9 would have about this, and I have been involved in lots of 

10 these cases, is I think prima facie case, that may be 

11 correct with respect to specific jurisdiction. I don't 

12 believe that is the standard-- it's my understanding 

13 that's not the standard with respect to general 

14 jurisdiction and so that is, obviously, an lssue that we 

15 would want to have the Supreme Court to weigh in on and 

16 under those circumstances, this -- we do think that there 

17 lS an lssue here that would result without the stay, 

18 would result ln a --

19 THE COURT: Well, here's why I think that's the 

20 standard. In paragraph 2 of the writ or the order granting 

21 the writ, it says: 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Petitioner asserts District Court improperly based 

its exercise of personal jurisdiction on petitioner's 

status [indiscernible] officers and directors. The 

real party in interest contends the District Court 
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1 properly determined that he had established a prlma 

2 facie basis for personal jurisdiction based on the acts 

3 taken ln Nevada to manage petitioner's operations in 

4 Macau. 

5 They never depart from that, which has been the 

6 longstanding standard on the initial jurisdictional 

7 determination that has to be made by the Court. What lS 

8 stated in this order is that I have to make specific 

9 findings after conducting a further hearing and you guys 

10 decided you wanted an evidentiary hearing and you wanted to 

11 do discovery and so that was four years ago. 

12 MR. JONES: Right. And I -- and my only comment 

13 to that would be the comment in the order that you just 

14 read about the acts taken in the state of Nevada and, 

15 again, that I think, and this is just my interpretation, 

16 Your Honor, the Supreme Court may say I'm completely wrong 

17 about this, but I have had, I think, every case -- well, 

18 even including this one now that's been decided Slnce 

19 Daimler has happened and I think the standard is that on 

20 general jurisdiction lS where the company is at home or the 

21 foreign entity is at 

22 

23 

24 

THE COURT: 

MR. JONES: 

THE COURT: 

I understand, 

home. 

but the reason I'm asking the 

25 questions is the standard of proof and if the standard of 
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1 proof is only a prlma facie standard, that's a pretty low 

2 standard, and it's merely a showing that the plaintiffs 

3 have to make. 

4 MR. JONES: And, agaln, my only quibble with that, 

5 Your Honor, is that I think there's a differentiation 

6 between specific jurisdiction and general. Even with the 

7 language that you just quoted in this case, first of all, I 

8 would say that that was pre Daimler and, secondly, --

9 THE COURT: True. 

10 MR. JONES: -- I think that the language talks 

11 about since it refers to acts in Nevada, I think that would 

12 -- my interpretation of that would be an issue related to 

13 specific jurisdiction, not general, but unfortunately, 

14 because that really was not -- as I understood it, was not 

15 really an issue that was specifically detailed by the 

16 Supreme Court in that order, we don't have a lot of 

17 guidance in that respect. So, that's my-- the difference 

18 I have with the Court in terms of that issue. 

19 

20 because 

21 

22 

THE COURT: Well I'm just asking the question 

MR. JONES: Sure. 

THE COURT: my understanding what the hearing 

23 has always been is that the plaintiffs have to make a prima 

24 facie showing after presenting whatever evidence they're 

25 golng to make. It's not a very high standard. It's a 
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1 pretty low standard. I've been waiting for a long time to 

2 do this hearing and I structured the decision I wrote as a 

3 lesser sanction, and I do not see it as a terminating 

4 sanction, because you're still able to test their prima 

5 facie showing through cross-examining the evidence they 

6 would present to make that showing without necessarily 

7 presenting any affirmative evidence of your own. 

8 I understand your issue, but because it's only a 

9 prlma facie showing that is required, I am not certain that 

10 I see the level of prejudice that you're trying to express 

11 to me. So I need you to -- if you think the standard of 

12 proof is different than the prima facie, it affects my 

13 decision making. 

14 questions. 

So that's why I'm asking you these 

15 MR. JONES: And I understand that and I saw --

16 certainly saw the Opposition filed by plaintiff which, I 

17 think, makes them -- or brings up some of the points you 

18 just referenced about prejudice and the standard. And so, 

19 I would say to you if I wasn't -- if my comment wasn't 

20 clear before, I do believe there is a definite distinction, 

21 especially in light of the Daimler and Viega cases between 

22 specific jurisdiction and general jurisdiction. 

23 And so, the prima facie case I would certainly 

24 you know, my understanding of the law with respect to 

25 specific jurisdiction. It lS not my understanding of the 
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1 law with respect to general jurisdiction, especially ln 

2 light of Daimler and Viega. And so, in that regard, Your 

3 Honor, I think that the standard of proof lS significantly 

4 different and higher for the plaintiff in this case to 

5 demonstrate. And so, consequently, I think that that 

6 factor actually weighs in our favor with respect to general 

7 jurisdiction. 

8 THE COURT: What do you think the standard of 

9 proof is? 

10 MR. JONES: Well, Your Honor, that's an 

11 interesting question because I don't know that the Supreme 

12 Court -- either the U. S. Supreme Court or the Nevada 

13 Supreme Court has glven us any particular direction on that 

14 and I -- and as I sit here today, that may not be the case. 

15 Again, I haven't --

16 THE COURT: I think that's a prlma facie showing 

17 on that, too, with the 

18 

19 

MR. JONES: 

THE COURT: 

It may be, Your Honor. I don't -­

caveat that you still have got to 

20 make the findings at trial. 

21 MR. JONES: I don't know about that. I honestly 

22 would have to -- I would want to look at that lssue --

23 

24 

THE COURT: Okay. 

MR. JONES: -- particularly because that, from my 

25 perspective, you know, I -- maybe I should have anticipated 
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1 that, but I didn't, and so --

2 

3 

THE COURT: It's okay. 

MR. JONES: In speaking directly to that, I just 

4 think it's a higher standard and that's based upon my 

5 reading of Daimler and Viega, but I can't -- off the top of 

6 my head, I cannot point the Court to a specific higher 

7 standard to reference. 

8 THE COURT: Okay. 

9 MR. JONES: So, with that said, Your Honor, I 

10 think that there is a difference. I think that difference 

11 is material and I think it's important and I think it's 

12 something that we believe we need to get some direction 

13 from the Supreme Court on, that their -- and I understand 

14 that the Opposition's argument that, as you just said, you 

15 didn't say the sanction is I'm golng to strike any defense 

16 of lack of personal jurisdiction, but we believe that the 

17 order, as it's been issued, hamstrings my client to such an 

18 extent that there is certainly the possibility that it's 

19 inevitable of a finding of jurisdiction against my client. 

20 It so hampered their due process rights, and I 

21 understand that the -- that, again, the plaintiff disagrees 

22 with that. We think that that is an infringement of our 

23 due process rights ln presenting our case for a company 

24 that primary place of business is in Macau. It's a Cayman 

25 Islands company. It's on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. 
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1 It's-- all of its employees are in Macau and it's being 

2 told, essentially, you're going to come here and defend 

3 yourself and if you -- in defending yourself at this 

4 jurisdictional hearing, you won't be able to present any 

5 affirmative evidence, we think that impacts our due process 

6 rights and we think that that's an issue that needs to be 

7 decided by the Supreme Court as to whether or not Viega 

8 goes that far because certainly on its face, the Viega case 

9 does not suggest that these kind of sanctions and inability 

10 to present affirmative evidence as a part of the Viega 

11 rule. 

12 With respect to the prejudice, you know that's an 

13 interesting lssue. We believe that's an extremely 

14 prejudicial to us and there's a case called-- it's Sparks 

15 -- I'm trying to find my case now. I think it's the-- oh 

16 yeah, I'm sorry. 

17 Municipal Court. 

The City of Sparks versus Sparks 

I found this last night because, of 

18 course, we didn't have an opportunity to Reply because of 

19 the order shortening time, but that is a case that says --

20 this is a Nevada case. 

21 

22 

THE COURT: I'm familiar with that case. 

MR. JONES: Okay. With that said, then you 

23 understand that the Court said: 

24 A constitutional violation may be difficult or 

25 impossible to remedy through money damages. Such a 
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2 

3 

violation made by itself be sufficient to constitute 

irreparable harm. 

So that lS an lssue, we think, that needs to be 

4 presented to the Supreme Court with respect to the 

5 prejudice of the plaintiff. 

6 I -- again, I read their Opposition. They've 

7 talked about delay. We don't think that any delay 

8 associated with the MPDPA redactions has occurred. As we 

9 presented at the sanctions hearing, but I would add this, 

10 Judge. There has been a substantial time period that has 

11 elapsed and I understand that and I understand the 

12 plaintiffs saying that has impacted our ability to get to 

13 this hearing -- jurisdictional hearing and ultimately the 

14 hearing on the merits. 

15 What has happened ln the interim though, Judge, lS 

16 a bunch of writs and as you've already mentioned and I 

17 don't see how it can be an inappropriate or prejudicial 

18 delay to a party when the writs are filed and the Supreme 

19 Court accepts them. 

20 THE COURT: Well the problem is Rule 41 because 

21 the orders that have been issued by the Nevada Supreme 

22 Court ln this case are unclear as to the effect of the 

23 stays on the binding of the rule at the time under Rule 41 

24 and when I previously asked for briefing on this lssue from 

25 the parties, the parties disagreed as to whether there was 
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1 tolling related to those stays. As a result of that, I've 

2 got a serious problem and I have to start a trial prior to 

3 October 19th, 2015. 

4 MR. JONES: Well, let me address that issue, Your 

5 Honor, anticipating that that issue may come up. 

6 THE COURT: Well I put it in the decision I issued 

7 last Friday for a reason. 

8 MR. JONES: And I want to address that issue. 

9 It's it is -- I would say this. I would acknowledge 

10 that the case law in the state of Nevada has essentially 

11 determined that the -- a stay tolls the statute. 

12 THE COURT: But it's only a stay. If--

13 

14 

MR. JONES: Excuse me, tolls the five-year rule. 

THE COURT: Only if it's a stay of the entire 

15 case. We've not had a stay of the entire case in this 

16 situation. 

17 MR. JONES: Well, Your Honor, I don't know that I 

18 read the case law that way and to the extent that that's an 

19 lssue, I think that we would acknowledge that the stay does 

20 

21 THE COURT: That's not what was acknowledged when 

22 I got the briefing previously. 

23 

24 

25 

MR. JONES: Well I'm --

THE COURT: A different position --

MR. JONES: -- here acknowledging that point to 
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1 the Court in direct response to the Court's question. 

2 

3 

THE COURT: And what is Las Vegas Sands' position? 

MR. PEEK: Your Honor, it's the same position as 

4 Sands China Limited. 

5 THE COURT: So when do you think the -- or how 

6 many days do you think have been tolled under Rule 41 as a 

7 result of the --

8 

9 

10 

MR. PEEK: Your Honor, glven 

THE COURT: -- stays? I'm sorry. 

MR. PEEK: My apologies. 

11 Given the fact that the stay was issued in August 

12 of 2011 and there were a number of intermediate stays after 

13 that of the entire proceedings, including the 

14 jurisdictional hearing, if we were to just use those stays 

15 that stayed the entire case, as per the Court's comment and 

16 inquiry, we would certainly go back to at least the -- I'm 

17 trying to think the two writs that stayed the entire case. 

18 That would be the one related to Justin Jones, the one 

19 related to the attorney-client privilege of the documents 

20 that Mr. Jacobs took when he left, and then the stay 

21 related to the sanctions that the Court's order of March 

22 27th of 2013. I don't know the exact time frame of those, 

23 but if I took those three stays which stayed the entire 

24 case, including jurisdictional discovery and jurisdictional 

25 hearing, Your Honor, the Justin Jones decision, I think, 
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1 was ln September 2012 and I don't remember when the Supreme 

2 Court decision was, but I can go back and calculate those 

3 times. But they're probably at least a year. 

4 If you were certainly to go back all the way to 

5 September -- to August of 2011, we know -- I can do that 

6 calculation for you because that would be three years and 

7 approximately six months. So multiply three times -- three 

8 and a half times 365 which comes out to 1,000 days. 

9 THE COURT: You think there's been three days of 

10 stay? 

11 

12 

13 

MR. PEEK: Yeah. So --

THE COURT: I mean, three years of stay? 

MR. PEEK: There's been at least three years of 

14 stay uslng that one, Your Honor, but using just those that 

15 stayed the entire case because they would be on top of the 

16 jurisdictional --

17 THE COURT: I don't care what you say the number 

18 lS, I just care that you say on the record how many days 

19 you think --

20 MR. PEEK: I don't know the exact number of days, 

21 Your Honor. Using the two forms of calculus, the one 

22 calculus where the Court says the stay of the entire case. 

23 I don't know that calculus. 

24 to the Court. 

I can do that and present it 

25 I do -- I certainly do know the calculus as it 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

relates to September -- excuse me, August of 2011. 

THE COURT: Okay. So let me ask you a question a 

little bit differently and the reason I'm asking you, and 

I'm going to include Mr. Morris in this discussion, is part 

of my concerns, as I indicated on page 2 of my decision 

that was issued last Friday, is the Rule 41 issues that I 

previously had briefed by the parties which did not appear 

to take the same position that you are taking at this 

point. 

If you are agreelng and stipulating on the record 

that there has been an extension of the five-year rule for 

a certain period of time, that will weigh in my 

consideration of this Motion, 

MR. PEEK: Okay. 

15 THE COURT: -- but I need you to, as a group, all 

16 three of you, to give me that what period of time that 

17 is because that is a significant lssue for me as a trial 

18 judge because in unpublished decisions that the Nevada 

19 Supreme Court have issued, they have been very critical of 

20 judges who do not ensure their cases are tried within the 

21 five-year rules. 

22 MR. PEEK: And Your Honor I'm respectful of that 

23 concern of the Court and respectful of the Supreme Court's 

24 criticism, but I can't give you an exact answer here today 

25 but --
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1 THE COURT: Okay. 

2 MR. PEEK: -- I would like 

3 THE COURT: That's fair. 

4 MR. PEEK: I'm golng to say, Your Honor, that for 

5 at least for a period of one year or more there has been a 

6 stay of the entire proceedings and if I may, Your Honor, 

7 if you give me a little bit of a break so I can talk to my 

8 colleagues to get an answer on that? I want to talk to Mr. 

9 Adelson's counsel and I want to talk to Mr. Jones as well. 

10 MR. JONES: I think we can calculate the period of 

11 time related to the stays of the entire case within a few 

12 minutes -- well, certainly come within a real close within 

13 a real close number within a few minutes if we can get --

14 and we can give that to the Court, but I would certainly 

15 agree with Mr. Peek that at a mlnlmum, we're probably 

16 talking about over a year but I don't have the exact number 

17 of days off the top of my head. 

THE COURT: Okay. 18 

19 MR. PEEK: Can we have a moment, Your Honor, to 

20 counsel with each other to 

21 THE COURT: Mr. Bice, do you want them to take 

22 their break before or after you argue now? 

23 MR. BICE: Well, I obviously want 

24 THE COURT: Because I'm going to glve them the 

25 break before I decide. 

16 

SA1121



1 MR. BICE: All right. Then have them do it now. 

2 THE COURT: Okay. 

3 MR. BICE: Because I'm -- I want to be heard --

4 THE COURT: Absolutely. I'm just trying to get 

5 them --

6 MR. BICE: -- on this. 

7 THE COURT: -- to give me a number. 

8 MR. BICE: Thank you, Your Honor. 

9 THE COURT: So you can take a short break. 

10 However long you need. 

11 MR. PEEK: Thank you, Your Honor. 

12 THE COURT: Have a nlCe visit. I'm golng to try 

13 and find the prlor briefing that occurred. Does anybody 

14 remember when that was? Two years ago? 

15 MR. BICE: Your Honor, I'm not sure that briefing 

16 ultimately was ever submitted. I recall us having the 

17 discussion and I recall us having a dispute about it, but I 

18 don't know that the briefing ever actually occurred. 

19 THE COURT: Was it two years ago? 

20 MR. PEEK: I don't I remember the ' ' of -- lnqulry 

21 the Court and I'm like Mr. Bice, I do not remember that 

22 there actually was a brief submitted to the Court on this 

23 lssue. I do remember the Court inviting briefing on this 

24 lssue, but I don't believe that any of us did. 

25 THE COURT: Imagine that. Me inviting briefing. 
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1 Okay. Bye. Go consult. 

2 MR. PEEK: Thank you, Your Honor. 

3 [Recess taken at 8:49 a.m.] 

4 [Hearing resumed at 9:05 a.m.] 

5 THE COURT: While you were gone, we found where we 

6 discussed it. We discussed it in case number A671020, 

7 which is the deposition case out of Florida on January 22nct, 

8 2014. We were supposed to get briefs in this case sometime 

9 in February 2014 and the only brief I got related to the 

10 cyber-attack that Mr. peek filed. I didn't get a brief on 

11 the five-year rule from anybody. I think there was a 

12 discussion among counsel and you all decided that it wasn't 

13 fruitful to file the brief because somebody called and 

14 asked us to take the status check I had set off. 

15 MR. PEEK: Or because of the cyber-attack, Your 

16 Honor, we got a little distracted. 

17 THE COURT: Mr. Peek, I -- that's probably why, 

18 but that's Dulce was able to recollect that we had the 

19 discussion ln another case and it's-- the minutes ln 

20 A671020 on January 22, 2014 reflect the discussion we had 

21 ln this case about the five-year rule. So, --

22 

23 

24 

MR. JONES: What -

THE COURT: -- did you come up with a number? 

MR. JONES: With that said, Your Honor, no we did 

25 not come up with a number. We've come up with an estimate, 
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1 but here's where-- what I can say to the Court. 

2 To -- with respect to a stipulation, I need client 

3 approval for that and I understand the concern of the Court 

4 with the timing. My client is asleep right now, but I can 

5 probably get ahold of him as early as 4 o'clock this 

6 afternoon and I will have a precise number that I can 

7 provide the Court and I can tell the Court whether I have 

8 the authority to enter into a stipulation because obviously 

9 this does go to the, you know, substantive rights of the 

10 parties. And so I need to do that and I understand the 

11 timing lssues and --

12 

13 

14 Court --

15 

16 saylng. 

17 

THE COURT: 

MR. JONES: 

THE COURT: 

MR. JONES: 

I --

--if that's not acceptable to the 

Thanks. I understand what you're 

I appreciate that but that lS what I 

18 would offer to the Court and the -- and I would be trying 

19 to get confirmation of whether or not I have the authority 

20 to stipulate to the tolling and the exact period of time 

21 that we would agree that the case has been tolled with 

22 respect to the five-year rule and as early as late this 

23 afternoon. And, unfortunately, Your Honor, I need to have 

24 that authority before I can do it on the record. 

25 THE COURT: I absolutely understand, Mr. Jones. 
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1 Thank you. 

2 MR. JONES: And with that said, Your Honor, I 

3 don't know if you need to hear any additional arguments. I 

4 think that the point is we do think our substantive due 

5 process rights are impacted by the situation and we have a 

6 unique situation here, unprecedented, and we think it's 

7 imperative that we get some direction from the Supreme 

8 Court. 

9 

10 

11 

THE COURT: 

MR. JONES: 

MR. PEEK: 

Thank you. 

Thank you, Your Honor. 

Your Honor, again, so with respect to 

12 Las Vegas Sands, --

13 THE COURT: He didn't glve me a number, so it 

14 doesn't really matter what anybody else says. 

15 MR. PEEK: I understand but I -- all right. 

16 THE COURT: If we get to a point where somebody 

17 wants to enter a stipulation, then all of you will have to 

18 slgn one. 

19 MR. PEEK: Right. But I -- but, Your Honor glven 

20 that concern is that we certainly want until at least 

21 whatever time Mr. Jones needs to get to somebody who is 

22 asleep in Macau. I mean, it's only fair that if we're 

23 golng to enter a stipulation we have the client's consent 

24 to do that. 

25 THE COURT: Absolutely. It just means we can't do 
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1 a stipulation right now and I understand what he's --

2 

3 

MR. PEEK: No, but 

THE COURT: saylng. Not that you weren't 

4 willing to, you just can't. 

5 MR. PEEK: Right and I understand the Court's 

6 concern about the stay and having a stipulation, but that's 

7 important to all of us. 

8 THE COURT: I understand. Thank you. Mr. Bice, 

9 your turn. 

10 MR. BICE: Yes, thank you, Your Honor. 

11 Your Honor, the five-year rule on this lS a red 

12 herring, we would submit. Here is -- and you can tell all 

13 of the sort of wrangling going on over this issue. The 

14 reason why there were no briefs submitted on it now upon 

15 reflection of hearing this discussion is we're not -- our 

16 client is not willing to run the risk. Even if the Court 

17 ruled that it had been told and they objected to it 

18 THE COURT: I'm not ruling. The only way it's 

19 happening is if there's a stipulation. 

20 MR. BICE: And that's why they're -- that's why--

21 to hear this comlng from them now, I think, sort of speaks 

22 volumes. There is no basis for a stay under Hansen of the 

23 Court's ruling. The Court's ruling-- if they would like 

24 to go seek a stay from the Supreme Court, if they think 

25 that they can convince the Supreme Court that a sanction 
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1 order -- there is no irreparable harm here. The 

2 evidentiary hearing can go forward and if they want to try 

3 to convince the Supreme Court that the Supreme Court should 

4 review this and should enter a stay while it reviews lS, 

5 that is certainly something that they can attempt to do. 

6 We will oppose that at the Supreme Court and we believe 

7 that the Supreme Court will deny it. We believe that the 

8 Supreme Court won't even entertain this writ because this 

9 is not a case where privilege is implicated or any 

10 irreparable harm is implicated. They are simply wrong when 

11 they state that the law somehow that their due process 

12 rights are implicated here. 

13 As the U. S. Supreme Court has said and as the 

14 Nevada Supreme Court has said, even striking an Answer in 

15 its entirety as a discovery sanction for conduct far less 

16 egreglous than what has gone on in this case, does not 

17 implicate people's due process rights. 

18 It's a little ironic for us, obviously, to hear 

19 the defendants, particularly Sands China, talking about due 

20 process when for four years it has sabotaged that right of 

21 Mr. Jacobs' throughout this proceeding, misrepresenting 

22 where documents were at, their access to them, their use of 

23 them, etcetera, etcetera. 

24 So there lS no basis under Hansen for a stay of 

25 this case. There lS no irreparable harm. The evidentiary 
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1 hearing can go forward. They have plenty of time to try 

2 and convlnce the Nevada Supreme Court between now and April 

3 20th that the Nevada Supreme Court should grant them a stay. 

4 What this Court should not do is grant a -- grant 

5 even a temporary stay so that it gives the appearance that 

6 somehow the Court thinks that a stay is warranted because 

7 that's what they will do. If the Court even gives them a 

8 stay for a few days, they will tell the Court: Look, Judge 

9 Gonzalez thinks that this lS so important that it merits 

10 even a stay. They should go to the Supreme Court and try 

11 and convince them that there lS a basis for a stay when 

12 there isn't one at all on this writ petition because it 

13 doesn't deprive them of any legal rights. But you know 

14 what it does do, Your Honor? It deprives my client of 

15 substantial rights. 

16 Your Honor, we already know that Mr. Schwartz is 

17 dead. We already know that Mike Leven is gone from the 

18 company. I don't know how old Mr. Leven is, but he's not 

19 young. Irwin Segel, Your Honor, who was also on the Sands' 

20 Board of Directors that was intimately involved in this, he 

21 has also left the Sands' Board and I know that Mr. Segel lS 

22 over 80 years old. I do not know the status of his health. 

23 I know that Mr. Adelson is over 80 years old and has had 

24 health problems in the past. We have got -- this case has 

25 been going on for over four years. No evidence is being 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

preserved. The memorles of people are fading. Their 

testimony is not being preserved and they're all going to 

be allowed to claim: You know what? I don't remember. 

And that is going to become a convenient denial 

for people and they'll be able to say: Well, passage of 

time. I just can't remember now why this happened or what 

we did, etcetera. 

We need to be able to preserve evidence in this 

case and we are being deprived of that and we have been 

deprived of it for years as a result and principally -- you 

know, Mr. Jones is new to the case, relatively speaking, 

12 considering that it's four years old. He says that the 

13 MPDPA, you know, hasn't had that much impact. The MPDPA lS 

14 the impetus of the -- of everything that has happened in 

15 this case. 

16 Let's remember something. It is the impetus, it 

17 lS the cornerstone that caused the stay to be ln place the 

18 first time. Mr. Fleming submitted a declaration to the 

19 Nevada Supreme Court without disclosing all of the 

20 documents were -- had been already brought over to Nevada 

21 or in to the United States. Without disclosing that fact, 

22 he represented to the Court, as Ms. Glaser did as well, to 

23 the Supreme Court to obtain that stay that all of the 

24 documents were in Macau and it would take them a $1,000,000 

25 to do that. That was their representations. 
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1 Now we know that those representations were 

2 incomplete to say the least. So that MPDPA excuse has been 

3 the entire predicate of the delay of this case since its 

4 very inception. And so to claim that: Oh, it hasn't 

5 really been the cause of the delay, is simply ignoring the 

6 actual facts and ignoring the actual record. 

7 So, under Hansen, they have to show you 

8 irreparable harm, absent a stay. There lS no irreparable 

9 harm absent a stay and, as we cite the Second Circuit in 

10 the Linde decision, which involved the exact same points, 

11 the exact same arguments of someone saying: Well, we were 

12 relying upon this Foreign Secrecy Act and so we're not 

13 golng to comply with discovery. And the Second Circuit 

14 said: Well, that's too bad, but you can't seek writ review 

15 by a sanctions order that's saying you're not allowed to do 

16 that because your remedy is an appeal of all things after 

17 all because it's an available remedy. 

18 appeal and the same is true here. 

If you lose, you can 

19 They do not suffer any irreparable harm because 

20 they're not being forced to forfeit any rights whatsoever. 

21 They forfeited those rights long ago when they got 

22 sanctioned for misrepresenting to the Court about the MPD -

23 -- making the misrepresentations to the Court about the 

24 MPDPA. 

25 And, agaln, Your Honor, when you look at who lS it 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

that's golng to be prejudiced by yet another delay of this 

case, there's only one side that is going to be prejudiced 

and that's Mr. Jacobs because more and more evidence is 

going to disappear with yet another delay of this case. 

We have we set this hearing down for April 20th. 

That hearing has to proceed, Your Honor. My client is 

being prejudiced constantly by these delays and witnesses 

are going to be allowed to claim that they don't remember 

and witnesses are golng to continue to disappear and/or 

pass away. These are not young people that are -- that 

were on the Board of Directors of Las Vegas Sands. George 

Ku has also left the Board of Directors of Las Vegas Sands 

Corp., Your Honor, and he was also there at the time and I 

know that Mr. Ku is over 80 years is my recollection. 

THE COURT: Anything else? 

MR. BICE: So, with that, it should be denied, 

17 Your Honor. 

18 

19 

20 

THE COURT: 

MR. JONES: 

Thank you. Mr. Jones, anything else? 

Just briefly, Judge. 

I would say this. I understand there's been a 

21 long passage of time and I would point out though that 

22 these are important lssues and the fact that they're 

23 important lssues or the proof that they're important lssues 

24 and Mr. Bice talks about the time frames that have 

25 occurred, the proof that they're important issues is the 
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1 fact that these writs were accepted and that decisions have 

2 come out of those writs that give you guidance and give us 

3 some guidance. 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

THE COURT: But I have witnesses who testified at 

my sanctions hearing who don't remember stuff that only 

happened two years ago. Imagine how bad it's going to be 

when you finally start taking depositions in this case. 

MR. JONES: Your Honor, you know, as you know, I'm 

9 on both sides of cases and I'm faced with that same 

10 prospect every day in cases that I have. That's not an 

11 unusual circumstance and I've had witnesses --

12 THE COURT: It is unusual for a case to be four 

13 years old and substantive discovery not to have started 

14 yet. 

15 MR. JONES: It's not as normal as others. I've 

16 had cases where I didn't get out of the Motion to Dismiss 

17 stage until 11 years and it went all the way to the United 

18 States Supreme Court because important issues were 

19 implicated. 

20 

21 

THE COURT: I understand. 

MR. JONES: And so that's what happens when you 

22 have these kind of is sues. 

23 I would submit to this Court we are talking about 

24 due process rights and we may -- the Supreme Court may 

25 decide that our argument is not meritorious with respect to 
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1 these issues, but we believe we have a legitimate due 

2 process lssue that we think needs to be presented to the 

3 Supreme Court and that case by -- I was talking about, 

4 Humana versus Forsyth, I had class representatives who were 

5 older people and after 11 years, I was worried that I 

6 wasn't going to have a class representative anymore, but 

7 those issues went up to the Ninth Circuit twice. Those 

8 issues had to be addressed. And so, that lS unfortunately 

9 or not, and I would suggest that this is the way our system 

10 works, those are lssues that have to be addressed. 

11 And so, the and I think you said it yourself 

12 during the sanctions hearing. Delay alone is not 

13 sufficient. Assuming that you as Mr. Bice asserts, that 

14 you can tie all of the delay that has occurred here back to 

15 the MPDPA issues, and I submit and I believe we showed 

16 graphically that that's just not true, but even if it were 

17 true, if these kind of issues are implicated, there's a--

18 and I think this Court has been cautious. Even though I 

19 know you're anxlous to have a jurisdiction hearing, you 

20 have also been very cautious about letting these lssues be 

21 played out where these important matters are the subject of 

22 the case and have granted stays I know -- where I got the 

23 impression you didn't want to grant the stay because you 

24 wanted to get on with things, but you still took the 

25 cautious approach and we think that's the best approach 
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1 here. 

2 I would ask the Court to glve me until this 

3 afternoon, at least until 5 o'clock --

4 THE COURT: Well you're not going to get a 

5 stipulation because plaintiffs aren't going to stipulate. 

6 MR. JONES: Well --

7 THE COURT: So even if you were to concede when 

8 the timing was, they're not going to stipulate. So I don't 

9 have a stipulation. 

10 

11 

MR. JONES: I understand. 

THE COURT: And so I don't have a stipulation that 

12 I would need under Rule 41. So that's --

13 MR. JONES: I understand, Your Honor, but I -- if 

14 my client gave that stipulation, if Las Vegas Sands did, if 

15 Mr. Adelson was able to do that by 5 o'clock, whether Mr. 

16 Bice stipulates or not, if there is a stay ultimately 

17 granted by you or the Supreme Court and we continue on here 

18 and as a -- we are willing -- we say the Court were 

19 willing to do that, Mr. Bice may change his mind down the 

20 road because that may be in his interest to do so. 

21 The point is that he wants to push this case but 

22 he is now telling you: I will not agree to that because I 

23 want to push this matter. And so, you've got to balance 

24 whether or not if my client were willing to stipulate to 

25 this, that there is not this deadline on the five-year rule 
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1 the Court is up against. So that, agaln, alleviates the 

2 concern for Mr. Bice's client versus is it a necessary 

3 issue to go to the Supreme Court and determine whether or 

4 not these due process issues are something that the Supreme 

5 Court thinks need to be decided first? 

6 THE COURT: Okay. Anything else? 

7 MR. JONES: No. No, thank you, Your Honor. 

8 THE COURT: Thank you. The Motion to Stay lS 

9 denied. Here the Court has to only make a prlma facie 

10 determination at the jurisdictional hearing that lS 

11 currently scheduled for April 20. I entered sanctions that 

12 are a lesser sanction that, in my opinion, do not infringe 

13 the due process rights of Sands China Limited. 

14 Given the lssues that I identified and procedural 

15 posture portion of my brief, the timing, given a lack of 

16 stipulation to the extension of the five-year rule or the 

17 period of tolling pursuant to the stays, prevents me from 

18 being able to grant a stay. So the Motion is denied. 

19 Anything else? 

20 MR. JONES: Your Honor, just if we could get a 

21 THE COURT: Here -- I'll say something because it 

22 was ln your brief. If you file a list of witnesses and 

23 documents on behalf of Sands China, I am not going to 

24 sanction you for doing that if you're doing it in order to 

25 be cautions just in case the Nevada Supreme Court does 
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1 something else. So if you think you need to file that, go 

2 ahead and file it. I have made a determination you may not 

3 use those witnesses, but I'm not going to preclude you from 

4 making that filing because I know that you put in one of 

5 the briefs that you didn't want to offend me. 

6 going to offend me by preserving your rights. 

You are not 

7 MR. PEEK: Your Honor, there's a concern of glvlng 

8 out $250,000 to various legal associations, not being able 

9 to get it back in case the Supreme Court does grant that 

10 stay. Is the Court at least interested in granting a 

11 limited stay as to --

12 THE COURT: No. 

13 

14 

15 stay. 

16 

17 

MR. PEEK: -- the payment of those monies? 

THE COURT: I'm not interested in granting any 

MR. PEEK: Okay. 

THE COURT: I think the order that was fashioned 

18 was one that you were lucky to get on your side. 

19 MR. JONES: Your Honor, with respect to the order, 

20 lS Mr. Bice going to prepare that and if so, could we see 

21 that and 

22 

23 

MR. BICE: Of course. 

MR. JONES: -- obviously we'd like to see it as 

24 soon as possible. 

25 MR. BICE: Of course. Yes. 
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1 

2 

THE COURT: Okay. 

MR. BICE: And we've agreed, Your Honor -- I think 

3 we agreed that we're pushing off the deadline for witnesses 

4 and exhibits for a week in any event because I know that 

5 that was an issue in their Motion and Mr. Jones and Mr. --

6 the other Mr. Jones, we -- he and I have had a couple of 

7 conversations over the last couple of days. 

8 

9 

THE COURT: Okay. 

MR. JONES: Yeah. That was my understanding that 

10 Mark Jones agreed to 

THE COURT: But 

MR. BICE: Yeah. 

11 

12 

13 MR. JONES: -- a week, assumlng the Court lS okay 

14 with that. 

15 THE COURT: Just so we're clear, I'm not golng to 

16 sanction you for filing something to preserve your rights. 

17 

18 

MR. JONES: All right. Thank you. 

THE COURT: I mean, I'm not going to. I mean, if 

19 you've got to preserve your rights, preserve your rights. 

20 It's not going to bother me. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MR. 

THE 

MR. 

THE 

MR. 

JONES: 

COURT: 

PEEK: 

COURT: 

MORRIS: 

Very well. Thank you. 

Anything else? 

Nothing. Thank you. 

Have a lovely weekend. 

Thank you. 
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11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

wonderful 

MR. PEEK: 

THE COURT: 

MR. MORRIS: 

THE COURT: 

MR. PEEK: 

THE COURT: 

weekend. 

Thank you, Your Honor. 

Bye. 

Thanks for the coffee. 

Absolutely, Mr. Morris. 

Thanks for your patience on --

I have no lssues, Mr. Peek. Have a 

Travel safely. 

PROCEEDING CONCLUDED AT 9:23 A.M. 

* * * * * 
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1 LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, THURSDAY, MARCH 19, 2015, 8:37 A.M. 

2 (Court was called to order) 

3 THE COURT: As you guys know, I am frequently 

4 confused by written communications by the Nevada Supreme 

5 Court. That said, I believe that the Nevada Supreme Court has 

6 said that the sanction portion of the order, which also 

7 required both some activities on the part of Sands China, as 

8 well as some evidentiary and discovery-related lssues are 

9 stayed. Does everybody agree with that? 

10 MR. RANDALL JONES: That lS my understand, Your 

11 Honor. 

12 MR. BICE: I believe, Your Honor, that the portion 

13 that is stayed by the Supreme Court is their compliance 

14 requirements on --

15 

16 

THE COURT: Right. 

MR. BICE: -- on two points, one, the payment of the 

17 monetary sanction, as well as the search for production of 

18 additional documents. 

19 

20 order? 

21 

22 order? 

23 

24 

THE COURT: How do you get that from this two-page 

MR. BICE: How do I get that from the two-page 

THE COURT: Yes. 

MR. BICE: I'm probably just inferring how I think 

25 that --what the purpose of a stay is, perhaps. That's how I 
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1 interpret the order, lS that it 

2 THE COURT: I'm going to interpret it a little more 

3 broadly. 

4 MR. BICE: Okay. 

5 THE COURT: So for purposes of today let's all 

6 assume that the portions of my order that related to the 

7 search of the transferred information had been stayed, the 

8 discovery issues, which had a five-day notice provision 

9 related to that are stayed, the evidentiary issues are stayed, 

10 and the payment lssues are stayed. So let's just assume that 

11 for purposes of today. 

12 With that understanding, I've got in my hands two 

13 motions that relate to what appear to be jurisdictional 

14 discovery which are not stayed. While they may be items that 

15 were covered by my sanctions order, I have authority to order 

16 discovery related to sanctions hearing, and the Nevada Supreme 

17 Court has specifically not stayed the April 20th hearing, 

18 which is really the April 23rd hearing, I think, right -- no. 

19 April 20th. Okay. April 20th. 

20 So let's talk about the lssues that both of you have 

21 raised in the motions that are on calendar today as discovery 

22 ln advance of that hearing related to jurisdictional issues. 

23 

24 

MR. BICE: Understood. 

THE COURT: So let's just remember that and frame 

25 our discussion that way, and that way I don't violate the 
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1 stay, I address the issues that I think are important for us 

2 to talk about before we get to that evidentiary hearing on 

3 jurisdiction, and maybe you'll get what you're asking for. 

4 I would like to start with Mr. Jones. His issue 

5 only relates to one deponent, and it is a little simpler than 

6 the issue raised by the plaintiffs. 

7 MR. BICE: All right. 

8 MR. RANDALL JONES: Your Honor, Randall Jones on 

9 behalf of Sands China Limited. 

10 Your Honor, we did get the opposition that was filed 

11 yesterday, and I just think the opposition misunderstood our 

12 position. We agreed that the discovery related to Mr. Jacobs 

13 at his deposition would be limited to jurisdictional issues. 

14 And I don't know if it was just a miscommunication with Mr. 

15 Bice, but Mr. Bice certainly seemed to be saylng that we 

16 intended to expand the scope or wanted to expand the scope 

17 into merits lssues. Which we absolutely do not. If you look 

18 at the motion, there was a discussion about being limited --

19 the deposition being limited to some extent between Mr. Bice 

20 and Mark Jones. But that was limited with respect to -- or 

21 unlimited, as the case may be, with respect to jurisdictional 

22 lssues. So we were asking to take Mr. Jacobs's deposition 

23 with respect to jurisdictional issues, and we would ask that 

24 that deposition, if allowed, not be limited with respect to 

25 any jurisdictional issues. 

4 

SA1143



1 THE COURT: Okay. Thank you. 

2 Mr. Bice, previously I had delayed the taking of Mr. 

3 Jacobs's deposition for jurisdictional purposes until the 

4 information that was ln the possession of Advance Discovery 

5 was produced. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

MR. BICE: Uh-huh. 

THE COURT: I believe, glven the long history and 

the final recognition by some of the parties they needed to 

review their privilege log, which then gave me a smaller 

universe of documents for me to review, my review of those, 

11 the orders I've entered, the motions for reconsiderations I've 

12 entered, that we're past all that. 

13 MR. BICE: Well, we're past all that, but the 

14 documents, even though you've entered rulings, have not been 

15 produced. 

16 

17 

THE COURT: How's that possible? 

MR. BICE: You would have to direct that to the 

18 defense. But there are documents that are still outstanding 

19 from the motions for reconsideration, the Vickers reports 

20 lssues. I don't believe any of those have been produced, and 

21 I don't know how many documents that remains, but there are 

22 still documents outstanding on that issue. 

23 THE COURT: Well, the Vickers reports are a support 

24 lssue. Those are not part of what was part of the Advance 

25 Discovery. So I understand --
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1 MR. BICE: We have a bit of a dispute about that in 

2 light of what we have subsequently found. But you don't have 

3 to address that --

4 THE COURT: They're not part of what I reviewed on 

5 the Advance Discovery Website. 

6 

7 Okay. 

8 

MR. BICE: Fair. We'll deal with it that way. 

THE COURT: Because I thought I was reviewing 

9 everything on the Advance Discovery Website that there was an 

10 lssue about. 

11 MR. BICE: Right. But we have located at least two, 

12 if not three, of these reports in the Advance Discovery 

13 documents that they previously claimed privilege on and then 

14 withdrew it. Now, that we find interesting, because they came 

15 to you and said --

16 THE COURT: Well, have they been produced? 

17 MR. BICE: Those were. 

18 THE COURT: Okay. Then you've got them. 

19 MR. BICE: Those -- well, there are --

20 THE COURT: Okay. 

21 MR. BICE: There are a couple of we think 

22 potentially different ones. We're unclear on that. 

23 

24 

25 them. So 

THE COURT: Okay. 

MR. BICE: We're waiting to see what we get from 
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1 THE COURT: So let me stop you before you're golng 

2 to argue, because I understand you have some issues about 

3 scope. I'm trying to make sure that those precedent events 

4 

5 

MR. BICE: Correct. 

THE COURT: -- that I previously set up have been 

6 accomplished. 

7 

8 

MR. BICE: And once -- yeah. 

THE COURT: It's your position that some of the 

9 documents related to my privilege review on the Advance 

10 Discovery and the rulings that I made and the motions for 

11 reconsideration, those documents have still not been produced. 

12 

13 

14 

15 

MR. BICE: That is correct. 

THE COURT: Okay. 

MR. BICE: That is my understanding. 

MR. RANDALL JONES: Your Honor, they have control of 

16 the Advance Discovery documents, so I'm not sure --

17 

18 

19 

THE COURT: No, they don't. 

MR. BICE: We do not. 

MR. RANDALL JONES: Well, they -- the Court --

20 THE COURT: I have control of the Advance Discovery. 

21 MR. RANDALL JONES: The Court has control of the 

22 Advance Discovery documents. 

23 

24 

25 

THE COURT: I issued an order. 

MR. RANDALL JONES: Right. 

THE COURT: The order said, produce these, if you 
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1 have a reason not to, please let me know. You let me know. I 

2 reviewed it. I then said, produce them. Then you filed a 

3 motion for reconsideration. I thought about it again. I 

4 said, yeah, I really meant produce them. Has somebody not 

5 communicated that to Advance Discovery? 

6 

7 

8 

MR. RANDALL JONES: Your Honor, we don't control 

Advance Discovery. The Court controls Advance Discovery. So 

here's our understanding. There are documents that were glven 

9 to Advance Discovery. The Court ordered them to be treated a 

10 certain way --

11 

12 

THE COURT: Yes. 

MR. RANDALL JONES: -- and based upon the Court's 

13 order either certain documents would be released or they would 

14 not. To the extent that --

15 THE COURT: No. You're missing the step that took 

16 three years, which was I wanted a privilege log related to 

17 those and a review, and that took forever. 

18 MR. RANDALL JONES: I'm assumlng we're at now. 

19 THE COURT: Oh. We're at now. Okay. 

20 MR. RANDALL JONES: Actually, even we're at a month 

21 ago or two months ago, whenever it was that the Court heard 

22 all those motions of reconsideration and everything else. 

23 

24 

25 

THE COURT: Most recent ones. 

MR. RANDALL JONES: Right. 

THE COURT: Right. 
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1 MR. RANDALL JONES: Once those orders were entered 

2 then we don't have control over what Advance Discovery does. 

3 Mr. Bice would then presumably contact Advance Discovery, say, 

4 I have an order that says we get to have those documents, and 

5 he would presumably get those documents. 

6 THE COURT: Well, did anybody give my order to 

7 Advance Discovery? 

8 MR. RANDALL JONES: Well --

9 THE COURT: It doesn't matter who gave it to them, 

10 but did anyone? Could someone please give the order to 

11 Advance Discovery. 

12 MR. BICE: Your Honor, here's how the process has 

13 always worked until this argument right now. 

14 

15 

THE COURT: Right. 

MR. BICE: They are the ones who tell Advance 

16 Discovery what they can and can't release to us, and that's 

17 how the process has worked until today. This is the first 

18 time we've heard the story that --

19 

20 question. 

THE COURT: Well, wait. Wait. Once -- let me ask a 

It's a process question. After I finished my 

21 privilege review and I ordered certain documents produced 

22 those documents that were ordered produced to which you did 

23 not have a further objection or motion practice, how did you 

24 direct Advance Discovery to release those? 

25 MR. RANDALL JONES: Your Honor, as we -- this lS the 
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1 first I've heard of it, so --

2 THE COURT: Well, no. I'm just asking you. You 

3 did. I know you did. 

4 MR. RANDALL JONES: I can't answer the question as 

5 to what happened or when. I have not heard from Mr. Bice 

6 telling me that, hey 

7 THE COURT: Let's ask Mark Jones. 

8 MR. MARK JONES: Your Honor, all I can say lS you 

9 know, this is an extremely complicated process. All I can say 

10 is we've worked in good faith. I don't know exactly what the 

11 status is of all that, but we have worked -- we not worked in 

12 bad faith or withheld anything. 

13 THE COURT: No. What I'm trying to ask lS -- and my 

14 question's really simple. It's a process lssue. It's not 

15 whether good faith or bad faith or timing. It's a once I 

16 finished the -- you guys revised the privilege log, I started 

17 the review again, I made rulings. For those that you did not 

18 have an additional lssue you wanted to raised, were those 

19 produced? 

20 MR. PEEK: Your Honor, no. They were not produced 

21 by us, because we don't have them. 

22 

23 Tell me. 

24 

THE COURT: Well, I know. I understand. Okay. 

MR. PEEK: Yeah. Mr. Bice and I have a fundamental 

25 disagreement about the process. Because remember that these 
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1 came -- these devices were glven to Advance Discovery for 

2 Advance Discovery to put on their media devices, people to run 

3 their own searches, Mr. Jacobs first for his personal 

4 information, and us second for privilege information. Mr. 

5 Jacobs still has all the media devices ln his possession. 

6 He's entitled to look at any documents on there, save and 

7 except those that are by the Court ruled to be privileged. So 

8 he still has possesslon of the documents. They're not 

9 necessarily only in the possession of Advance Discovery. 

10 They're in Mr. Jacobs's possesslon. 

11 THE COURT: No, they're not. They ln Advance 

12 Discovery's possession. 

13 MR. PEEK: Your Honor, the media devices were glven 

14 to them 

15 THE COURT: No. I had to put a password in -- no. 

16 I had to put a password in to be able to look at the privilege 

17 and the redacted documents. That release of information to me 

18 was based upon my status for me to be able to review those 

19 documents. The plaintiffs don't have that same status. They 

20 don't have those same rights from Advance Discovery from an IT 

21 perspective. 

22 MR. PEEK: Okay. Then perhaps there is a complete 

23 misunderstanding, then, between the two parties. 

24 THE COURT: Yes. It's a technology lssue, which lS 

25 why I'm asking this as a process lssue. 
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1 Ms. Spinelli, after I entered the order on the 

2 privilege lssues that ordered certain documents produced did 

3 you and Mr. Mark Jones have any communications with Advance 

4 Discovery? 

5 MS. SPINELLI: No. 

6 THE COURT: Okay. 

7 MS. SPINELLI: The process generally is that they 

8 are released -- an email is sent to Advance Discovery saying 

9 that they're released to counsel, from Advance Discovery to 

10 plaintiff's counsel, and then we can review them. 

11 THE COURT: Okay. So let me ask another question. 

12 Mr. Mark Jones, when you changed the privilege log and you 

13 decided to take some of the documents off of it how did you 

14 communicate to Advance Discovery that those items that you 

15 were no longer claiming privilege were subject to different 

16 restrictions? 

17 MR. MARK JONES: Your Honor, we -- the answer is we 

18 had sent a serles of letters in fact to Advance Discovery 

19 telling them that certain documents could be released. 

THE COURT: Okay. 20 

21 MR. MARK JONES: Whether or not -- the bottom line 

22 here is that we have not heard from the other side if there 

23 was something pursuant to some order that we were supposed to 

24 release. And I just can't off the top I don't -- I don't 

25 know that that's correct. But we will be happy to, and of 
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1 course we'll release those. 

2 THE COURT: Well, but here's the most complex issue. 

3 Advance Discovery has to be directed that, even though you 

4 made a claim of privilege, the Court has overruled your claim 

5 of privilege and so regardless of the privilege that you 

6 asserted they're now to release that information. So you can 

7 either -- and the way I issued my orders is very complicated, 

8 because I made the rulings on the privilege log. Somebody has 

9 to send those privilege logs and then the subsequent orders 

10 related to the reconsideration or additional review to Advance 

11 Discovery so that they can then process that information. And 

12 I think you're best served by sending the actual orders I 

13 entered with the very lengthy privilege logs that have my 

14 rulings on them so there's no confusion later about which of 

15 you made which miscommunication. 

16 Do you think you can do that by the beginning of 

17 next week? 

18 MR. MARK JONES: Your Honor, I'm not completely ln 

19 charge of that. But, yes, we will endeavor to do that. 

20 

21 

22 

THE COURT: Well, it's a joint effort. 

MR. MARK JONES: Yes. We will 

THE COURT: It's not just you. It's a joint effort 

23 between you and Ms. Spinelli. 

24 Do you think you guys can do that? 

25 MS. SPINELLI: Yes. 
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1 THE COURT: Okay. All right. So I think I'm past 

2 that bridge. 

3 MR. BICE: We think that there's one outstanding 

4 order, however, on -- Mr. Smith at least whispered in my ear 

5 he believes that there's actually one order that the Court has 

6 not yet entered on the reconsideration lssue. 

7 THE COURT: Have people sent it to me? 

8 MR. BICE: We believe so. 

9 MR. SMITH: No. The parties are still exchanging 

10 drafts on that. 

11 

12 

MR. BICE: My mistake. 

THE COURT: Because I was up to date as of Monday. 

13 MR. MARK JONES: And that's where I thought we were. 

14 Exhibits 21 through 23, 25, and 27. So--

15 THE COURT: And I'm not worried about that small 

16 amount. I know that we're going to get to them. But that was 

17 one of the precursors to Mr. Jacobs having his deposition 

18 taken two years ago when we had this discussion. So that's 

19 why I asked the questions this way before I let Mr. Bice 

20 argue, because I'm trying to in my own mind get to where I was 

21 or at least I thought I was the last time I heard this issue. 

22 So it sounds like we'll be able to wrap those issues 

23 up pretty quickly. Can you get me that order whether you 

24 agree or not by Monday so I can enter it Monday one way or the 

25 other. 
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1 MR. BICE: Yes. 

2 THE COURT: And then you can then supplemental your 

3 submission to Advance Discovery with that order in a second 

4 batch. 

5 All right. Now, Mr. Bice. Sorry for the 

6 interruption on your motion -- or on your opposition. 

7 MR. BICE: Your Honor, our opposition is, number 

8 one, as we said in our very short opposition, when I was 

9 contacted about this issue I believe I was contacted about it 

10 the Monday after the Court's sanctions were, which was on 

11 Friday. That's my best recollection as to when I was 

12 contacted about it the first time. We've had -- Mr. Mark 

13 Jones and I have had two -- I think two conversations about 

14 this. And I had indicated that I was not opposed to 

15 discussions about their ability and/or right to take Mr. 

16 Jacobs's deposition, and in fact we talked about securing 

17 dates. But we all understood that-- I think that the Court 

18 was going to have to enter some orders. Because my position 

19 lS, you know, the defendants have been very adamant that any 

20 jurisdictional discovery has to be very, very narrowly 

21 tailored. And I don't know how many times we've heard from 

22 them about how there has to be an explicit order and the 

23 topics to be discussed had to somehow be preapproved by the 

24 Court. That's been their position throughout. But for Mr. 

25 Jacobs they take a contrary position. They say, well, we just 
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1 want to do jurisdictional issues, we don't want to tell you 

2 what those are, we don't want to have to -- we do not want to 

3 have to identify any jurisdictional issues, we just want to 

4 use that word. And then where we had a real disagreement was, 

5 and I don't think that there was a miscommunication about 

6 this, because -- and I'll let Mark Jones address this --he 

7 specifically said -- because I specifically reminded him, you 

8 know, if you go back and you look at the depositions of all of 

9 the Sands executives, all the instructions not to answer that 

10 were given despite the Court's rulings and this typical 

11 argument about, you know, well, that's getting too close to 

12 the merits, that's getting too close to the merits, any 

13 question about why -- remember that whole debate, Your Honor, 

14 the who, the what, the where, and then --

15 THE COURT: Yeah. I wrote down today, "can't ask 

16 why." 

17 MR. BICE: Right. And Mr. Jones's position to me 

18 was they get to ask the why. And I said, you know, I find 

19 that very odd, because it was the exact opposite position that 

20 your litigants took throughout the discovery phase. So now we 

21 get their motion, they don't say that that's what they're 

22 doing, but that's what we discussed on the phone, that their 

23 position was that they get to go into the why even though we 

24 did not. So we have a problem with that. 

25 But you'll notice in their motion they don't specify 
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1 -- despite the position that they took with respect to our 

2 discovery, they don't specify what it is, other than just 

3 using the word "jurisdictional issues." That wasn't 

4 sufficient for us to get jurisdictional discovery. And so 

5 they should have to specify, just like we had to specify to 

6 the Court so that we could prepare our witnesses, just like 

7 they claim that they were entitled to, to know, well, what are 

8 the subject matters of this deposition and, no, you do not get 

9 to get into the why like you insisted with respect to your own 

10 witnesses. And that's been our position all along, Your 

11 Honor. Because otherwise we think that this is just an 

12 attempt to circumvent not only the sanctions order, but to 

13 circumvent the prior discovery rulings that the Court has 

14 entered and taking a contrary position that they have taken 

15 throughout this case about the permissible scope of 

16 jurisdictional discovery. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

THE COURT: Thank you. 

MR. BICE: Thank you. 

THE COURT: Mr. Jones. 

MR. RANDALL JONES: Yes, Your Honor. I don't know 

21 if the Court wants me to address the document issue agaln. 

22 THE COURT: I think I've got the document lSSue 

23 resolved, and early next week it will no longer be an issue. 

24 MR. RANDALL JONES: I thought you did, but I wanted 

25 to make sure I addressed it just to make sure we were on the 
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1 same page. 

2 THE COURT: And I'm not criticizing any of you. It 

3 lS a very complicated process with Advance Discovery, and I 

4 will never do a similar process again. 

5 MR. RANDALL JONES: With respect to the why, Your 

6 Honor, there is a -- there's a difference of opinion about 

7 that. And I understand Mr. Bice's argument. And there are 

8 why questions that clearly would go to jurisdiction. For 

9 example, Mr. Jacobs, why do you believe --

10 And we don't agree with this argument or theory, 

11 this so-called nerve center theory or argument, we don't agree 

12 with this executive headquarters-type argument, but it 

13 appears, anyway, from some of the papers that have been filed 

14 by Mr. Jacobs that that is a theory that they intend to 

15 pursue. 

16 So it would seem to me to be entirely appropriate as 

17 to ask Mr. Jacobs, why do you believe that the nerve center 

18 for Sands China is in Las Vegas, why do you believe that the 

19 executive headquarters of Sands China is in Las Vegas. So 

20 there are certainly why questions that would go directly to 

21 jurisdiction and have nothing to do with merits. And that's 

22 the difference of opinion about this issue, Judge. 

23 Now, we believe, and there were issues brought to 

24 the Court's attention about questions that they asked where we 

25 objected in those depositions of the Las Vegas Sands 
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1 employees, that went -- why questions that went to the merits. 

2 Certainly Mr. Bice lS free to object if he thinks we ask a why 

3 question that goes to the merits and not to jurisdiction. We 

4 all -- in a circumstance like this, Judge, we all kind of get 

5 into gray areas, and it's certainly -- doing our job as 

6 lawyers we want to ask as many questions as we can without 

7 golng over that line, but we also want to make sure that we 

8 ask -- do a thorough job and ask all the questions that would 

9 implicate jurisdiction in this case. And so that's the 

10 distinction. 

11 We do think we are entitled to ask why questions 

12 that relate to jurisdiction only. And to the extent that Mr. 

13 Bice thinks we went over that line ln a particular question, 

14 then he has a right to object and the right to instruct the 

15 witness not to answer, which he objected to when we disagreed 

16 with him about his why questions. But to hamstring us ahead 

17 of time and say up front, you can't ask any why questions, we 

18 think would be inappropriate based on the examples that I just 

19 gave you, which I believe to be complete appropriate in a 

20 jurisdictional discovery setting. 

21 THE COURT: Okay. Anything else? 

22 MR. RANDALL JONES: No. 

23 THE COURT: All right. The motion by Sands China to 

24 take the deposition of Mr. Jacobs is granted. 

25 The deposition, however, is limited, because Sands 
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1 China may not inquire as to any why questions related to the 

2 termination. Why questions related to jurisdictional lssues 

3 are appropriate. 

4 However, the deposition may not commence until five 

5 days after the release of the information I have ordered 

6 released from Advance Discovery to the plaintiffs consistent 

7 with my orders. 

8 Okay. And I'll go to your motion, Mr. Bice. 

9 MR. BICE: Thank you, Your Honor. 

10 THE COURT: Other than Mr. Reese, can you tell me 

11 the names of the individuals that you would like to take 

12 retake depositions related to documents that were later 

13 produced ln an unredacted form? 

14 MR. BICE: Yes. Well, Mr. -- I apologize, Your 

15 Honor. Mr. Reese does not sort of fall within that category. 

16 THE COURT: No. He's a different category. 

17 

18 

MR. BICE: He's a different category. 

THE COURT: He's the defamation claim that wasn't 

19 here for a while. 

20 MR. BICE: Right. There's really four -- there's 

21 really four topics, Your Honor. And let me -- well, first let 

22 me answer your specific question. That would be Mr. Adelson, 

23 Mr. Leven, and Mr. Kay on the documents that were later 

24 redacted. Because, remember, they didn't even obtain the 

25 THE COURT: You mean produced in a redacted form. 

20 

SA1159



1 MR. BICE: Produced ln a unredacted form, right, 

2 because they --

3 

4 

THE COURT: Okay. So you could read them. 

MR. BICE: You could read at least parts of them. 

5 Because, remember there are some that are fully unredacted 

6 that were produced later --

7 

8 

THE COURT: And some with revised redactions. 

MR. BICE: and then some with revised redactions 

9 that were then produced even later than that, just this last 

10 fall. 

11 So we really have four categories, Your Honor, that 

12 we have sought. And the first category I acknowledge is 

13 the first category is stayed by the Supreme Court, and that lS 

14 forcing them to do the production of documents from the 

15 documents that are 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

THE 

MR. 

THE 

MR. 

THE 

COURT: 

BICE: 

COURT: 

BICE: 

COURT: 

I'm not talking about that lSSUe. 

Gotcha. 

I am only talking about --

Yep. There's --

the retake depositions to examlne 

21 witnesses concernlng any documents later produced ln an 

22 unredacted form or a revised redacted form. 

23 MR. BICE: Right. And there are really two -- there 

24 are really two categories of that, Your Honor. It's not just 

25 documents that were either produced unredacted or ln a revised 
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1 redacted. Because, remember, Your Honor, when we took the 

2 deposition we could not access volumes and volumes of the 

3 documents that Mr. Jacobs had because they claimed as we 

4 all vividly remember, they claimed and insisted to the Nevada 

5 Supreme Court that they had 11,000 documents that were 

6 privileged. Those documents didn't come back until -- the 

7 Nevada Supreme Court ruled last summer that you needed to look 

8 at them. Then when you announced you're going to look at 

9 them, well, lo and behold, they now acknowledge, okay, well, I 

10 think it came out to something like 70 percent of those claims 

11 of privilege had no factual basis whatsoever. They even 

12 acknowledged that. They took them off by their own 

13 acknowledgement voluntarily. So they produced some 7,000 

14 documents that they had claims privilege on, and we only got 

15 access to those, Your Honor, within this year or 

16 MR. SMITH: October. 

17 MR. BICE: --October of-- whenever they changed 

18 their privilege log. And you recall that lengthy process, 

19 Your Honor. So none of those documents --

20 THE COURT: Unfortunately, that ran into when I was 

21 starting the CityCenter trial. 

22 MR. BICE: Correct. Correct. Correct. 

23 So we had no access to any of those documents, so we 

24 should be allowed to use both of those categories of documents 

25 to depose these witnesses, because, I mean, they clearly 
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1 should have been glven to us. There was no basis for it. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

They've acknowledged they had no basis for privilege. They 

deprived us of those documents for a couple of years with 

claims of privilege that had absolutely no basis in fact. We 

think got affirmative relief at the Supreme Court based upon 

the sheer volume of the documents that they later had to 

acknowledge was not even defensible. So those are the two 

categories with respect to those witnesses, Your Honor. 

And then we go, Your Honor, to the issue about Ron 

10 Reese, Your Honor. And Mr. Reese, as Her Honor knows from 

11 other motion practice not in this particular case, but 

12 stemming from the Florida case, Mr. Reese we believe had 

13 intimate involvement in the defamation issue that we also 

14 maintain gives rise to jurisdictional discovery. And, as Her 

15 Honor knows, those claims were only reinstated this last year 

16 by the Nevada Supreme Court. So we would want to depose him 

17 on that issue, and we have asked the Court to approve two 

18 additional discovery requests related to that so that we make 

19 sure that we get Mr. Reese's mails or communications that bear 

20 on that lssue. And we've limited it to just two, Your Honor. 

21 And so that is the basis for it, Your Honor. We 

22 have the time ln which to do this. The Sands China is still 

23 insisting that it's not subject to jurisdiction on the 

24 additional claims that have been asserted, notwithstanding the 

25 fact that we believe that's not even plausible in light of Mr. 
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1 Adelson's role and making the defamatory statement in Nevada. 

2 But that's why we want to do jurisdictional discovery on that 

3 lssue relative to Mr. Reese in light of their position. 

4 And let me just address, Your Honor, their 

5 opposition. Their opposition essentially comes down to one 

6 of, well, we've waited too long to raise this issue. Well, as 

7 Your Honor might remember, our position was that this 

8 jurisdictional hearing should not go forward because the 

9 defense should be stricken. That's -- and Your Honor did not 

10 rule upon that lssue until -- I don't remember what day it 

11 was, a Friday about two weeks ago as of tomorrow, I believe. 

12 So the notion that we somehow waived 

THE COURT: I moved pretty quick after we finished. 13 

14 

15 Honor. 

MR. BICE: Oh, no. I'm not commenting on that, Your 

I'm just talking about when it was relative to the 

16 calendar. 

17 THE COURT: I'm trying to do my job, Mr. Bice. 

18 MR. BICE: Oh, absolutely, Your Honor. That's not 

19 my point. But to claim that we somehow waived this, you'll 

20 recall they didn't -- they didn't come to you, notwithstanding 

21 the setting of the evidentiary hearing at the time it was set, 

22 and say, well, we need to depose Mr. Jacobs. So this argument 

23 that somehow we waived any right to do followup discovery on 

24 these additional points has no merits. They have contradicted 

25 themselves on that. If we somehow waived, obviously they did. 
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1 And it's interesting they don't take that position relative to 

2 their ability to depose Mr. Jacobs. 

3 So we would ask the Court to approve those topics, 

4 Your Honor, the depositions on later-produced either 

5 unredacted or partially unredacted, the documents that were 

6 later produced that were -- where claims of privilege had been 

7 made and were either overruled by the Court or just withdrawn 

8 by them, because we were deprived access to all those, and 

9 then the point about Ron Reese. 

10 And in the interim, Your Honor, so that you know, we 

11 have asked the Supreme Court to modify that stay. We don't 

12 believe -- I mean, just let me be just blunt with the Court. 

13 We don't see how that stay was entered on less than 24 hours' 

14 notice with no petition pending. That lS not in keeping with 

15 the Supreme Court's own rules and how they have treated other 

16 parties who have petitioned for such relief without having the 

17 petition on file to invoke the Court's original jurisdiction. 

18 So we've raised that with the Supreme Court about how a stay 

19 gets entered with no petition pending and no notice of appeal. 

20 THE COURT: You've got three justices, including the 

21 chief, signing this. So somebody 

22 

23 

24 

MR. BICE: Yes, I know, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: -- clearly read it. 

MR. BICE: Correct. So we have raised that with 

25 them, and then we've asked them to modify that if they 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

maintain that they had jurisdiction, because there can be no 

harm from completing the discovery aspect pending the 

evidentiary hearing. And that's pending in front of them, 

Your Honor. So ln the event that the Supreme Court agrees 

with us on that we would then be able to complete Topic 

6 Number 1 which we've outlined. But, regardless of how they 

7 rule on that issue, we should be allowed to complete the other 

8 three topics that we have outlined to the Court --

9 THE COURT: Okay. Thank you. 

10 MR. BICE: -- so that we can be ready for the 

11 April 20th date. 

12 THE COURT: All right. Mr. Jones. 

13 And then I'm going to go to Mr. Morris and Mr. Peek, 

14 as well, since this involves your clients separately. 

15 MR. RANDALL JONES: And actually, Your Honor, one of 

16 the first points I was golng to raise, since Mr. Reese was one 

17 of the last points that Mr. Bice spoke about, Mr. Reese lS an 

18 employee of Las Vegas Sands. He's not even an employee of 

19 Sands China. And I would also point 

20 THE COURT: But, you know, you've got that shared 

21 servlces agreement. 

22 MR. RANDALL JONES: There lS a shared servlces 

23 agreement, but he's not an employee of Sands China. 

24 THE COURT: No. Nobody said he was. I don't think 

25 anybody's trying to say he's an employee. Somebody's trying 
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1 to say he performed servlces for Sands China at the direction 

2 of somebody else here in the United States. 

3 MR. RANDALL JONES: Well, if you have a shared 

4 servlces agreement, which certainly does not confer 

5 jurisdiction over my client simply by having a shared servlces 

6 agreement, that lS from our perspective irrelevant to the 

7 jurisdiction of my client in this case. The mere existence of 

8 a shared services agreement in no way confers jurisdiction 

9 over Sands China. I don't believe that any caselaw --

10 THE COURT: I agree. If it did, we wouldn't be 

11 having an evidentiary hearing. 

12 MR. RANDALL JONES: So ln addition to that, with 

13 respect to Mr. Reese we also have a -- we have an amended 

14 complaint. And the amended complaint here is interesting ln 

15 the sense that back in June of 2014 the second amended 

16 complaint was -- the order granting the right to file a second 

17 amended complaint was entered, and yet they never acted on it. 

18 And then it was I believe September when they got another 

19 order for the third amended complaint, and yet they've never 

20 acted on that. In other words, they've had all this time to 

21 do this discovery that they never asked to do with respect to 

22 Mr. Reese. 

23 But before I even get there, with respect to this 

24 lssue of Mr. Reese we have a motion to dismiss pending. That 

25 motion to dismiss you have asked -- you specifically suggested 
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1 because of the orders entered by the Supreme Court that we 

2 don't hear Sands China's motion to dismiss until the 

3 evidentiary hearing. So there's even as question as to 

4 THE COURT: There was a reason I said that. 

5 MR. RANDALL JONES: No, I -- Judge, I'm not 

6 THE COURT: It had to do with asking for affirmative 

7 relief in the state of Nevada which might otherwise subject 

8 somebody to jurisdiction when there might be jurisdiction 

9 otherwise. 

10 MR. RANDALL JONES: And, Judge, I appreciate that 

11 point. So my point is this, is that we don't know whether or 

12 not that third amended complaint as it relates to Sands China 

13 is meritorious or should be pursued. That hasn't been decided 

14 yet. So they're taking depositions of Mr. Reese on an lssue 

15 against my -- or related to my client that they should not 

16 necessarily be entitled to do at this point in the case. So 

17 that's another lssue that the Court at least ought to consider 

18 with respect to this request. 

19 But, you know, I don't know that I -- agaln, 

20 respectfully-- I'd agree with the Court as to the breadth of 

21 the stay order and what the Supreme Court said. And I don't 

22 want to belabor this point 

23 THE COURT: What do you think it is? 

24 MR. RANDALL JONES: Well, it says that the -- and I 

25 don't have it in front of me. I didn't bring it. 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

THE COURT: Here. 

MR. RANDALL JONES: 

I've got it. 

It says, "Our revlew of the 

motion indicates a temporary stay of the sanctions order is 

warranted pending receipt and consideration of any opposition 

to the motion. Accordingly, we temporarily stay the March 6th 

order." 

THE COURT: But they're not staying the evidentiary 

hearing scheduled for April 20th on jurisdiction. 

MR. RANDALL JONES: I don't disagree, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: Okay. So I understand exactly what 

11 you're saying, but the only parts of my order -- the sanctions 

12 order that would impact what we're talking about today are 

13 those at the end that relate to the discovery, financial, and 

14 evidentiary sanctions; right? 

15 

16 

MR. RANDALL JONES: Well 

THE COURT: All the rest are just findings and 

17 conclusions. 

18 

19 says. 

20 

21 

MR. RANDALL JONES: The sanctions order says what it 

THE COURT: Right. 

MR. RANDALL JONES: And this has to do with 

22 discovery lssues, so I --

23 THE COURT: This has to do with discovery issues 

24 that are about jurisdiction, which I could have handled 

25 anytime in the last several years if anybody'd asked me; 
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1 right? 

2 MR. RANDALL JONES: I don't disagree with that. 

3 fact, that is also bringing up another point that we have 

4 raised, which is the timeliness of this request. And I 

5 certainly disagree with the timing issues that Mr. Bice 

In 

6 referred to. You know, we have been doing this a long time, 

7 and Mr. Bice certainly has not been shy, it appears to me, 

8 when he wants to do discovery or look for information. And 

9 Mr. Bice I believe was corrected by Mr. Smith about when, for 

10 instance, they got the access to the Advance Discovery 

11 privileged documents or they could have had access to that. I 

12 think he admitted that it was by October of 2014. The hearing 

13 where they requested the evidentiary hearing was in December 

14 of 2014. That is clearly an indication they had this 

15 information, they didn't --

16 And, by the way, they had most of the redacted 

17 documents -- unredacted documents by that date, too. We've 

18 given a chart to the Court that's on page 5 of our opposition 

19 that shows when the documents were produced. And with the 

20 exception of January 23rd, when there was 569 documents, they 

21 had all the other ones prior to their motion to set the 

22 evidentiary hearing. 

23 So when you go and ask the Court -- you say to the 

24 Court, I have the -- now I have the privileged documents, with 

25 the exception apparently of a few documents that Mr. Bice 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

raised this mornlng where there appears to have been some 

confusion about whether they'd been asked for or not 

THE COURT: I'm not concerned. Those we're going to 

get done by the beginning of next week. I have the utmost 

confidence in Mr. Mark Jones and Ms. Spinelli in being able to 

resolve the communication on that lssue. 

MR. RANDALL JONES: And my point was only this. 

With the exception of those documents that Mr. Bice talked 

about today and some unredacted documents that they got in 

January -- on January 23rd of 2015, they have had all the 

information that they claimed they needed for these 

depositions prlor to their motion to this Court saying that 

13 they want to take these depositions. These witnesses have 

14 been -- it's my understanding they've been deposed twice. 

15 Each one of them has been deposed twice. 

16 THE COURT: In this case? 

17 

18 

19 

MR. RANDALL JONES: In this case. 

THE COURT: What about in the Florida case? 

MR. RANDALL JONES: There's been additional 

20 depositions in the Florida case. So they come to the Court ln 

21 December and they say, we want to have this hearing as soon as 

22 possible, we don't need any more depositions. And in fact 

23 they essentially say the opposite, we're ready to go and now 

24 we have -- I think as of today we have 30 days before the 

25 evidentiary hearing. We don't have the Advance Discovery 
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1 information, the documents. We don't have those documents 

2 that they want to talk to our clients about. 

3 says it's not appropriate to take my --

4 THE COURT: Why don't you have them? 

So now Mr. Bice 

5 MR. RANDALL JONES: Because they haven't been 

6 released to us. 

7 THE COURT: They have in fact been released to you. 

8 You did the privilege revlew. You've had access to them for 

9 four and a half years -- four years. 

10 MR. RANDALL JONES: No. 

11 

12 

THE COURT: Yes. 

MR. PEEK: We've only had access to run search 

13 terms, Your Honor, to identify privileged documents. That's 

14 all we've had access to. We've not had access to the full 

15 unlverse. 

16 THE COURT: So how did someone do the revised 

17 privilege log to eliminate all of the erroneous and 

18 longstanding claims of privilege that existed? 

19 MR. PEEK: We had access, Your Honor, to those 

20 documents that had been identified through search terms with 

21 player lists glven to Advance Discovery of documents on which 

22 we claimed a privilege. 

23 

24 

25 

THE COURT: And? 

MR. PEEK: And we identified those documents. 

THE COURT: And you've looked at them. 
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1 MR. PEEK: That's a very narrow unlverse of 

2 documents. 

3 THE COURT: And you've looked at those documents. 

4 MR. PEEK: And we've looked at a portion of the 

5 those documents that were -- we looked at those documents over 

6 which we -- that were -- that had those search terms. I don't 

7 know what Mr. Jones did to --he'll have to tell you that. 

8 I'm just talking about what --

9 THE COURT: No. But this lS a very basic question. 

10 For those documents for which there was no claim of privilege 

11 and no redaction sought are you telling me your client, Mr. 

12 Morris's client, and Mr. Jones's client have never had the 

13 opportunity to actually look at those documents? 

14 MR. PEEK: We had the ability to look at those 

15 documents for purposes of claiming privilege. We did not have 

16 the right to then download those documents and take copies of 

17 those documents until the Court had issued all of her rulings. 

18 So, yes, we were able to look at the documents for purposes of 

19 identifying those over which we claim privilege, and some were 

20 partial, as you know, because you have redacted documents ln 

21 part. 

22 THE COURT: And I even upheld some of those 

23 redactions. 

24 

25 

MR. PEEK: You did, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: Amazing. 
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1 MR. PEEK: I'm not saylng anything. I'm not golng 

2 to comment. But my point is we didn't have the ability to 

3 download and keep copies of those documents. So I think 

4 that's where Mr. Jones's focus is, is, okay, so you're asking 

5 me to somehow remind myself what I looked at 

6 THE COURT: Tell me why you didn't have the ability 

7 for those documents where there was no claim of privilege by 

8 Jacobs and no claim of privilege by any of the defendants that 

9 you couldn't look at them-- I mean you couldn't download 

10 them, print them. 

11 MR. PEEK: That was pursuant to the Court's 

12 protocol, that we were not allowed to look at any of Jacobs's 

13 documents other than those over which we had search --

14 THE COURT: Now I've got to go back to Ms. Spinelli. 

15 Good morning again, Ms. Spinelli. 

16 MR. PEEK: I was also part of this protocol, too, 

17 Your Honor. 

18 THE COURT: I know you were. That's why I'm golng 

19 over to her. You are the only two left who remember it. 

20 MS. SPINELLI: Yes. It was largely myself and MTO. 

21 So we -- those were --

22 THE COURT: MTO being Munger Tolles, who lS no 

23 longer counsel of record for anybody in the case. 

24 MS. SPINELLI: That's right. 

25 THE COURT: All right. 
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1 MS. SPINELLI: So these documents were the documents 

2 that were in Mr. Jacobs's possession. 

3 THE COURT: Right. 

4 MS. SPINELLI: Your Honor has stated --

5 THE COURT: That Mr. Campbell and Mr. Williams then 

6 gave to Advance Discovery --

7 MR. PEEK: Pisanelli Bice did. Because they were --

8 Campbell Williams were gone by that time. 

9 THE COURT: Okay. That Campbell Williams identified 

10 as an issue and then we came up with a protocol so that nobody 

11 would be forced to disqualify themselves by looking at 

12 potentially privileged information of the other side. 

13 MS. SPINELLI: Exactly. We gave them to Advance 

14 Discovery, and the agreement that the parties reached was that 

15 they would not be allowed to download them or print them, but 

16 just review them for privilege. These were documents in Mr. 

17 Jacobs's possession. There's no-- as Your Honor has stated 

18 or at least as the defendants have stated, there's no 

19 Rule 16.1 disclosures in the jurisdictional discovery, so we 

20 haven't been able to -- we weren't able additionally to 

21 produce any. The defendants have taken a position there's no 

22 16.1. There's no outstanding discovery requests to Mr. 

23 Jacobs, so those documents have not been produced by us. 

24 That said, Your Honor, these documents, they have ln 

25 their own possesslon and in theory, had they run the search 
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9 

10 

terms for jurisdictional discovery to respond to our request, 

they would have produced them in this action in response to 

our requests. 

THE COURT: Right. So when you and Mark Jones 

communicate with Advance Discovery early next week is it 

possible that Advance Discovery can also be directed that any 

of the documents to which I have not sustained a claim of 

privilege are able to be reviewed by anybody and downloaded 

and extracted? 

MS. SPINELLI: Actually, I don't know, Your Honor, 

11 that that could be true, because I don't know if they relate 

12 to jurisdiction. I'm not even trying to be coy here, but 

13 those were all the documents in Mr. Jacobs's possession. It 

14 was his entire world, and we were only allowed to put search 

15 terms in for privilege. So there could be documents in that 

16 production that -- and I don't know. This is largely Mr. 

17 Smith. There could be documents in that production that have 

18 nothing to do with even these guys. 

19 THE COURT: But you removed all of the documents to 

20 which Mr. Jacobs would have a claim of privilege? 

21 MS. SPINELLI: By search terms, yes. But that's it. 

22 Not a more subsequent [sic] revlew. 

23 THE COURT: Well, let me ask you the question, 

24 because I always ask this question when we get into the ESI 

25 lssues. Are you planning to review every individual document 
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1 to make a determination as to whether there's a privilege, or 

2 are you satisfied with the work you did with search terms? 

3 MS. SPINELLI: We are reviewing every single 

4 document, Your Honor, of course. 

5 THE COURT: When did you start that? 

6 MR. BICE: We don't have access. We can't have 

7 access under -- their position is we can't have access. 

8 MR. PEEK: Your Honor, that's not our position. 

9 They have had access to those once the Court entered the order 

10 with respect to privilege. 

11 

12 

THE COURT: They still don't have access. 

MR. BICE: We've never had access to the Advance 

13 Discovery database. 

14 THE COURT: I understand. You don't have access 

15 yet. There is an lssue with the way Advance Discovery has 

16 been communicated with all of -- by all of us, and I guess 

17 that's partly my fault. 

18 Ms. Spinelli, Slnce you chose to use search terms as 

19 part of your work, if you're going to do an independent review 

20 of every single document, you're going to have to do that very 

21 quickly. 

22 MS. SPINELLI: Sure, Your Honor. We didn't -- I 

23 mean, you ordered us to use the search terms for privilege, so 

24 I hope that they were good enough. But we do intend to review 

25 them, and we can produce them if they respond -- well, I 
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1 suppose if there's a 16.1 for jurisdictional discovery because 

2 there is no pending request, but --

3 THE COURT: How about it's just me ordering it. 

4 MS. SPINELLI: Ordering us to produce 16. anything 

5 related to jurisdiction? 

6 THE COURT: The documents that are ln the possesslon 

7 of Advance Discovery I will give you two weeks from the day 

8 you have access to all the documents to make any independent 

9 claim of privilege that you believe is appropriate. I am not 

10 golng to restrict the method by which you choose to do that 

11 revlew. You can do it by any method you want. But you've got 

12 two weeks once you get the release of the information to you 

13 or the access from Advance Discovery. 

14 

15 

MR. RANDALL JONES: Your Honor, are we --

MR. PEEK: And then we get complete access to them 

16 after that two weeks? 

17 

18 lSSUe. 

19 

20 

THE COURT: Well, not if they have a privilege 

MR. PEEK: Well, other than to the privilege. 

MS. SPINELLI: Beyond jurisdiction, Your Honor? Is 

21 that your order? 

22 THE COURT: Yes. Let's just get past this part of 

23 the documents. Not that I'm golng to allow them to use them 

24 at the hearing, not that I'm golng to allow them to use them 

25 at the deposition. But these documents have been at issue for 
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a long time. 

MS. SPINELLI: They'd certainly reviewed them, yes. 

THE COURT: So let's just -- so let's just move past 

that, because very quickly after the evidentiary hearing 

concludes, regardless of whether Sands China is here or not, 

we have to be ready for a trial in the fall. And the only way 

we're going to get ready for a trial in the fall is if we 

actually start substantive discovery. So, instead of 

9 producing this information in two batches, let's just produce 

10 it. 

11 

12 

MR. BICE: Well, Your Honor --

MS. SPINELLI: If there's anything ln there that's 

13 unrelated to this case but is not privileged, can we provide a 

14 log to you, as well? 

15 

16 

17 Macau. 

18 

THE COURT: Sure. 

MS. SPINELLI: There's -- it was his whole life ln 

THE COURT: Absolutely. Which is why I thought we 

19 previously had taken out all of the communications that 

20 related to his kids, his wife, his personal investments and 

21 all that stuff. 

22 MS. SPINELLI: We certainly tried with the search 

23 terms, Your Honor. 

24 MR. PEEK: So now she wants to do a relevancy log, 

25 Your Honor, is what she just said. 
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1 THE COURT: Mr. Peek, I had her do that before. 

2 MR. BICE: Your Honor, why -- I understand this 

3 position, but why, then, on all the data that they brought 

4 here did they not have to do this? They did not produce it. 

5 They took the position that they got to determine whether it 

6 was related to jurisdiction as whether they would give it to 

7 us or not. Why is that Mr. Jacobs has to surrender everything 

8 ln his possession unless it's privileged but that's not true 

9 for the defendants? 

10 THE COURT: Mr. Bice, because I want to get to a 

11 trial date. 

12 MR. BICE: I understand that, Your Honor. We do, 

13 too. Our client is the one that's being prejudiced. But 

14 there needs to be some level playing field here. And that 

15 I mean, we have to address -- we have to tell our client why 

16 are you being subject to these rules when these litigants, who 

17 the Court has found on multiple occasions deceived us and 

18 deceived the Court, now but we have a different standard for 

19 them and a different standard for us. 

20 THE COURT: Because I'm having you do the privilege 

21 log and privilege review in one fell swoop to avoid further 

22 delays, because in my personal opinion the information that lS 

23 contained on the data that was transferred by Jacobs is less 

24 likely to prejudice you in the long run given the issues, 

25 because it is information your client had possession of. 
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Now, I certainly understand I am bound by a writ 

from the Nevada Supreme Court and the stay order that 

restricts my actions against the defendants. So you can 

explain that to Mr. Jacobs. I'm trying to get the case so I'm 

golng to have a trial in the fall, which you and I talked 

about two weeks ago or last week, I don't remember which. 

MR. BICE: I understand. 

THE COURT: So we're going to have communications 

9 with Advance Discovery. Ms. Spinelli and Mr. Smith are going 

10 to do their best efforts to do whatever review you've got to 

11 do. If there are documents that are irrelevant to the case, 

12 and I understand that may well be, since it's off of personal 

13 devices of Mr. Jacobs, I have told you before and I tell you 

14 again I recognize that those may not need to be produced, and 

15 I will accept a relevancy log for that information. Okay. 

16 

17 

18 

MR. BICE: Thank you, Your Honor. 

MS. SPINELLI: Thank you, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: Now, Mr. Jones, you wanted to talk to me 

19 some more about this comment that Mr. Peek made and I think 

20 you made about your clients not being able to review the 

21 information that Advance Discovery has, which to me makes no 

22 sense at all, since you've had the transferred data Slnce it 

23 was hand-carried or transferred over to the United States from 

24 Macau five years ago. But I'm listening. 

25 MR. RANDALL JONES: Well, Your Honor, here's the 
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1 lssue. We don't we haven't been able to look at that 

2 information that 

3 THE COURT: Baloney. I had testimony about people 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

reviewing that document in the office of general counsel by 

U.S. lawyers on Las Vegas Boulevard. I had that testimony in 

my original evidentiary hearing before you became part of the 

case. I had testimony about attorneys from Glaser Weil and 

attorneys from Holland & Hart both being part of that review. 

I didn't have anybody from Munger Tolles, so I have no idea 

what they did or the other L.A. that was in it before them 

did. 

MR. RANDALL JONES: We're talking about essentially 

13 the Advance Discovery documents? 

14 THE COURT: No. We're talking about what I've 

15 defined as the transferred data that was housed on a server at 

16 Las Vegas Boulevard South. 

17 MR. RANDALL JONES: I just wanted to be sure we were 

18 talking about the same thing. So what I was talking about was 

19 Advance Discovery, Your Honor. 

20 THE COURT: The Advance Discovery data it's my 

21 understanding is substantially similar to the transferred data 

22 because of the way it was selected and searched. 

23 MR. RANDALL JONES: And that may be. I can't answer 

24 that question. 

25 THE COURT: I'm not saylng it's the same. That's 
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why I said substantially similar. 

MR. RANDALL JONES: What I'm saylng, Judge, lS I 

don't know that. I understand what you're saying. I just 

don't know, because we haven't looked at it. So we've talked 

about -- you've talked about what you're going to do. 

one question about that. 

THE COURT: Okay. 

I have 

MR. RANDALL JONES: Are we golng to be provided what 

9 -- the search terms or the protocol that they used to search 

10 the information? 

11 THE COURT: Nope. Not unless you're dissatisfied 

12 with the results. Otherwise you can negotiate a protocol that 

13 you both agree on. If you don't want to agree to a protocol, 

14 I am not golng to force them to disclose the search terms 

15 until I get to an lssue with the production. 

16 MR. RANDALL JONES: All right. And, of course, we 

17 did disclose-- and I understand that the plaintiff believes 

18 that the search terms we used in some cases were not adequate 

19 or they didn't like what we did or whatever, but we did 

20 disclose that to them. Here's the problem that I foresee, 

21 Judge. If I don't know what their search terms are that they 

22 used, it will make it virtually impossible -- well, make it 

23 difficult for me at best to determine whether their searches 

24 were adequate. 

25 that regard. 

So that's the difficulty that we would have in 
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THE COURT: But, Mr. Jones, my telling them to 

produce documents lS not the same as you requesting documents 

from them. 

MR. RANDALL JONES: I understand. 

THE COURT: I've told them to produce documents. 

You're going to get them. You're not going to -- you may like 

them, you may not like them. You are not precluded from 

asking them to produce documents that provide certain 

information to you. If they choose to use search terms to 

respond to that and you are dissatisfied with the search 

11 terms, then we can deal with it. If you want to agree to 

12 search terms for them to use to respond to your requests for 

13 production of documents, then I have a different playing field 

14 that I talk about as part of the work. 

15 MR. RANDALL JONES: I understand. 

16 THE COURT: But you're sending a request for 

17 production of documents just like you would if it was paper. 

18 They're golng to do their best efforts to respond to that, 

19 whether it's by using search terms, doing the manual searches, 

20 printing them all out on paper, and giving them to you. But 

21 the fact that the volume of information has changed with ESI 

22 does not alter the obligations of counsel. 

23 MR. RANDALL JONES: Judge, all I was trying to do 

24 was get clarification, because this is obviously just comlng 

25 up for all of us right now. So that's all I was asking. And 
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1 you gave me the clarification. I appreciate that. 

2 THE COURT: I've told them they need to produce the 

3 information. 

4 MR. RANDALL JONES: So it's my understanding what 

5 you've told them just to produce that information within the 

6 next two weeks -- or within --

7 THE COURT: Two weeks after they get access. 

8 MR. RANDALL JONES: -- two weeks after they get 

9 access. And the question then becomes we have a hearing on 

10 the 20th 

11 

12 

THE COURT: We do. 

MR. RANDALL JONES: -- and we would like to have the 

13 opportunity to look at those documents. If the Court is going 

14 to allow the depositions of -- with respect to this 

15 information, which we obviously object to. And I don't know, 

16 you know, if the Court's going in that direction; but if it 

17 lS, that presents a timing issue. 

18 THE COURT: You already have substantially similar 

19 information in the transferred data. It's already been 

20 reviewed by attorneys from the United States. 

21 MR. RANDALL JONES: So my question then lS lS the 

22 Court suggesting that it's going to allow depositions of some 

23 of these people --

24 

25 

THE COURT: Yes. 

MR. RANDALL JONES: prlor to the time that we get 
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1 access to this information. 

2 

3 

THE COURT: Yes. 

MR. RANDALL JONES: All right. 

4 question, Your Honor. 

So that answers that 

5 With respect to these documents -- I don't want to 

6 belabor this, because I've already said it, but they made the 

7 motion on December 24th. They made no mention of either 

8 redacted depositions of anybody that they wanted to take. And 

9 this had come up before, by the way. We had talked about 

10 these issues going way back as to whether or not they needed 

11 this information or -- this goes back to 2013, actually, where 

12 there was discussions about whether or not there was more 

13 discovery that was needed and whether we wanted to proceed. 

14 And it was my understanding back in the spring and late winter 

15 of 2013 they wanted to proceed then. They have had this 

16 information, they've had the amended complaint well before 

17 they ever asked the Court for the evidentiary hearing. They 

18 have waived any opportunity to take those depositions under 

19 the circumstances. And we also believe that it is with the 

20 stay in place that the stay is broad enough to cover these 

21 issues until further order of the Court. So that's our 

22 position, Judge. 

23 THE COURT: Okay. The stay does not apply to 

24 discovery that is not specifically identified in the sanctions 

25 order. 
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1 MR. BICE: Your Honor, let me address because 

2 this story that somehow they do not have access to the Advance 

3 Discovery and have not had access to review every piece of 

4 paper in there except for what we withdrew on the grounds of 

5 privilege is simply untrue. It is untrue. We have emails, 

6 and I can bring them to the Court, where Mr. Peek and Mr. Mark 

7 Jones were glven access codes so that they could review those 

8 documents 

9 

10 

THE COURT: 

MR. BICE: 

I don't think they're denying -­

verbatim. 

11 THE COURT: -- they couldn't revlew them. They say 

12 they couldn't download them and print them. 

13 MR. BICE: Your Honor, they have all of the same 

14 data over here. And now what they're telling you lS, well, we 

15 just have chosen not to look at it, we were able to look at 

16 every document that Mr. Jacobs had in his possession and we 

17 know that if it pertains to this case we have a copy of it 

18 sitting here on Las Vegas Boulevard because we secretly 

19 brought his drive over here and didn't tell anybody about it 

20 for a couple of hours but we chose not to look at it, so 

21 because we made those strategic decisions, Your Honor, for two 

22 years Mr. Jacobs's counsel shall now have two weeks to go 

23 through this data and give it to us because we have chosen not 

24 to look at what we brought over here. 

25 Now, I don't believe for five seconds that they 
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haven't looked through that data extensively and that they 

haven't run their own search terms regarding it. I don't 

believe that for five -- like I said, five seconds. They have 

looked at all of this. This lS simply to try and create work 

for us when they are the ones who actually have access to the 

data. We haven't had access to it by their own insistence. 

Do you know why? Because they claim that 11,000 pages= or 

11,000 documents for privilege. We couldn't even access our 

9 client's drives. We still can't access them to this day, 

10 because they contain what Mr. Peek and his co-counsel have 

11 claimed are privileged information. So the only data that we 

12 can look at is from Advance Discovery, and it's what they tell 

13 Advance Discovery to let us look at. That lS --

14 THE COURT: You understand I've agreed with them on 

15 some documents? 

16 

17 

MR. BICE: Absolutely. 

THE COURT: There were some documents that are ln 

18 those that are privileged. 

19 MR. BICE: I understand that. We have an issue 

20 about the walver issue, we believe, but we understand that. 

21 So that's why we can't access that data, Your Honor. That's 

22 exactly why. We're --

23 

24 

25 

THE COURT: Why you can't access the drives. 

MR. BICE: Exactly. 

THE COURT: You can access certain information from 
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1 Advance Discovery, or when the communication lS completed you 

2 will be able to access that information. 

3 MR. BICE: The only access that we have from Advance 

4 Discovery is what they tell Advance Discovery to allow us to 

5 see. That is it. 

6 

7 Discovery. 

8 

9 

THE COURT: Well, no. It's what I tell Advance 

MR. BICE: I understand that. But that's not --

THE COURT: So we're trying to communicate what I've 

10 told Advance Discovery. 

11 MR. BICE: Understood. But this -- this fiction 

12 that they do not know what Mr. Jacobs possesses lS simply 

13 it is that. It's a complete fiction. They know verbatim what 

14 he possesses. They've looked at it for a couple of years, and 

15 then they have their own duplicate set right here ln Las Vegas 

16 that they have culled through ln great detail, no doubt. 

17 So our point, Your Honor, on this lS making us do a 

18 glve them every plece of paper regardless of how it 

19 pertains to this case lS not a level playing field. They have 

20 not been required to do that, and we know they haven't done 

21 it, because they have tried to take the position that those 

22 are our document production requests were extraordinarily 

23 narrow and are very limited and so therefore they didn't have 

24 to produce volumes of data. And how do we know that? Because 

25 the documents that we get from Advance Discovery that we've 
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1 been able to go through that Mr. Jacobs had pertain a lot to 

2 these jurisdictional themes that we have been advancing. But, 

3 of course, they didn't make their way into the productions 

4 from the defendants. The only reason we have these documents 

5 lS because Mr. Jacobs possessed them. 

6 So we don't think it's appropriate to tell us, 

7 you've got two weeks to give them your entire -- every piece 

8 of paper that pertains to this lawsuit, when they don't have 

9 to do the same criteria for us. I understand Your Honor's 

10 ruling. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

I'm just making my record on that. 

THE COURT: Okay. 

MR. BICE: But with respect to 

THE COURT: Hold on a second. 

MR. BICE: Yes. 

THE COURT: I forgot to ask Mr. Morris if he had 

16 anything to say, so 

17 

18 

MR. BICE: I apologize. 

THE COURT: Mr. Morris, your client, Mr. Adelson, lS 

19 one of the specific individuals who is being requested for a 

20 retaken deposition to examine him concerning documents that 

21 were later produced in an unredacted form or later produced. 

22 Do you have a position? 

23 MR. MORRIS: Do I wish to contest your order? 

24 THE COURT: No. I haven't ordered yet. I'm making 

25 sure before I give Mr. Bice the final word that you, like Mr. 
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1 Jones and Mr. Peek, have the opportunity to say something if 

2 you think it's appropriate, since Mr. Adelson is your client. 

3 MR. MORRIS: I don't want to say anything more in 

4 this debate than what's already been said. 

5 THE COURT: Okay. Thank you. I just didn't want to 

6 lgnore you. 

7 

8 

9 right? 

10 

MR. MORRIS: I understand. 

THE COURT: Mr. Peek, I already heard your concerns; 

MR. PEEK: Yes, Your Honor. And I just want the 

11 record to reflect that I do not agree with the -- with Mr. 

12 Bice's characterization of the data that we have and that was 

13 transferred to the U.S. 

14 You know that. 

I do not agree with that position. 

15 THE COURT: I'm relying on what I heard at the 

16 evidentiary hearing, which was testimony given to me ln open 

17 court. 

18 MR. PEEK: Well, Your Honor, what you don't know and 

19 what I don't know lS what's in the Jacobs collection that 

20 Jacobs downloaded and took --

21 

22 

THE COURT: That's a different issue. 

MR. PEEK: that you keep saying is the same as 

23 what was transferred. 

24 

25 

THE COURT: No. I said substantially similar. 

MR. PEEK: Well, I'm not even -- I can't even say, 
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1 Your Honor, I don't think there's any evidence that's even 

2 substantially similar, because none of us know, other than the 

3 plaintiff, as to what Mr. Jacobs took when he left Macau in 

4 July of 2010. None of us know that. 

5 THE COURT: You're right. None of us actually know. 

6 MR. PEEK: Other than Jacobs. So there's no 

7 evidence in this record that it lS, as you suggest, 

8 substantially similar. I'm not saylng it is or isn't. I'm 

9 just saying there's no evidence in this record. 

10 THE COURT: I am basing my conclusion that it is 

11 substantially similar based upon the method by which the data 

12 that was transferred was chosen. So that's 

13 MR. PEEK: But you don't know what -- you never 

14 heard from Jacobs as to what 

15 I have no idea what --

16 he chose when he downloaded and took 

17 

18 You're right, Mr. Peek. 

19 -- in July 2010. 

21 So you can't even draw that inference, 

22 Your Honor, respectfully. 

23 THE COURT: All right. I disagree with you, but 

24 okay. I've explained why I believe it's substantially 

25 similar. I understand you have a different perspective, and I 
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1 also understand that there is a huge lssue with the Advance 

2 Discovery information being provided to everyone to use. So 

3 -- but there was --

4 MR. PEEK: And with respect to my client, my 

5 client's employee --

6 THE COURT: Yes? 

MR. PEEK: Ron Reese, I think that we have had 7 

8 

9 

certainly comments from Mr. Jones already which I would adopt, 

as well. 

10 

11 

THE COURT: Right. 

MR. PEEK: And this certainly is something brand new 

12 that just came up as part of a third amended complaint, not as 

13 part of the Supreme Court's mandate in August of 2011 for an 

14 evidentiary hearing on the issues that went up to the Supreme 

15 Court. 

16 THE COURT: Anything else ln opposition to the 

17 plaintiff's motion, Mr. Peek? 

18 MR. PEEK: None other than what Mr. -- nothing 

19 additional. 

20 

21 

THE COURT: I understand that. 

Now Mr. Bice. Sorry. I had to hit all those 

22 people. 

23 MR. BICE: Your Honor, the only parties that know 

24 what Advance Discovery has are sitting to my right. That's 

25 it. I don't have access. So Mr. Peek keeps saylng they don't 
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1 know. They are the ones who reviewed it. And if Mr. Peek and 

2 Mr. Jones chose not to review it even though Advance Discovery 

3 gave them access and they instead had Mayer Brown do it or --

4 who's also counsel of record in this case, or MTO, which was 

5 also counsel of record in this case, the defendants are the 

6 only ones that know what is there. 

7 Ms. Spinelli has confirmed it is 81,000 documents, I 

8 believe, that are with Advance Discovery that we would have to 

9 revlew. We can't do that in two weeks. Your Honor, you gave 

10 them months to review this data, and they did. It took them I 

11 don't remember how long, certainly six months to go through 

12 this data and make their claims of privilege. That's what 

13 they did. And they are the ones who have access to it. 

14 THE COURT: But you already had a first shot at it. 

15 You've already done it once. 

16 MR. BICE: We ran -- all we could do -- Your Honor, 

17 because they said we couldn't look at it, all we could do was 

18 run search terms. That's not Mr. Peek lS just wrong on 

19 that. He was allowed to look at every plece of paper if he 

20 wanted to do it --

21 MR. PEEK: That lS --

22 MR. BICE: -- and he chose not to do it. 

23 MR. PEEK: That lS false. That lS --

24 THE COURT: Mr. Peek, don't interrupt. Mr. Peek, 

25 don't interrupt. 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

MR. BICE: And that is exactly what has. And we 

have emails, and he knows that. And if they chose to run 

search terms because it was easier for them, that was a 

decision that they made. So we know that they were allowed to 

look at every document, and that's why they claimed it was 

taking them so long. The story that somehow, well, we only 

had access -- ability to run search terms against that data lS 

simply false. They have had the ability. And not only did 

they have that ability, Your Honor, they've had his drive that 

they brought over here that now -- apparently they just 

11 haven't looked at it. I guess we're all supposed to believe 

12 that. We know that they were looking at certain emails on Mr. 

13 Kostrinsky's computer, because we heard that testimony during 

14 the evidentiary hearing, all the while that they were telling 

15 us and you they couldn't access that information in the United 

16 States and it was such a serlous issue that they couldn't even 

17 disclose it to the Court. 

18 But, nonetheless, Your Honor, our point is we can't 

19 -- we can't look at this information in that amount of time. 

20 And if that's what the Court is ordering us to do, the Court 

21 is putting us ln a position that is prejudicial considering 

22 that they are the only parties who have had access to this 

23 information this entire amount of time. And they have had the 

24 ability to look at every piece of paper that is in Advance 

25 Discovery, except for those over which Mr. Jacobs was able to 
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1 pull out vla search terms. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

THE COURT: Okay. Anything else? 

MR. BICE: No, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. 

MR. RANDALL JONES: Your Honor, this is a related 

6 lssue, so just a clarification. We have disclosures that are 

7 due tomorrow, both sides --

8 THE COURT: Hold on. We'll get to that. We'll get 

9 to that ln a minute. 

10 So I need to ask you both a question, because I am 

11 not operating under any assumptions about my sanctions order 

12 which previously had an issue about notice provisions. So I 

13 have two issues related to notice and response provisions that 

14 are raised by this issue. One is by what appear to me to be 

15 well-tailored requests for production of documents, which are 

16 attached as Exhibit 1 to the expedited motion --

17 

18 

MR. BICE: Yes. 

THE COURT: -- which I approve for submission. The 

19 question I have is the return of the responsive information. 

20 Typically there would be a 30-day return period 

21 

22 

MR. BICE: Correct. 

THE COURT: -- which will put us at the day before 

23 or the morning of our hearing if you serve them by RSE today. 

24 

25 

MR. BICE: Correct. There's only two, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: They're fairly easy. 
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1 MR. BICE: I think they're narrow. I would ask for 

2 15 days. 

3 THE COURT: Okay. That was what I wanted to know. 

4 Mr. Jones, can you look at what's under Tab 1 of the 

5 expedited motion near the end of the document are two specific 

6 requests for production. They're on page 5 of the exhibit at 

7 the end, so the next-to-the-last page. Mr. Bice is saying 

8 since I'm golng to grant it he would like me to order it 

9 responded to in 15 days. Do you have a position? 

10 MR. RANDALL JONES: I certainly have a position, 

11 Your Honor, and my position would be that agaln -- we 

12 understand you've ordered it, so my only position would be 

13 that we are -- I understand or I get the impression you're 

14 going to allow depositions. So between the depositions that 

15 you sound like you're going to allow and preparing for the 

16 hearing we have disclosures that we're working on, we have 

17 motions ln limine, the 15 days is, in consideration of 

18 everything else we're trying to deal with, is too much of a 

19 burden on us to try to get all this done. 

20 THE COURT: Okay. Then let's talk about the next 

21 notice lssue, which is the notice of any depositions that you 

22 decide to take. And this will apply both to the deposition of 

23 Mr. Jacobs that we discussed and the depositions that are 

24 being sought by the plaintiffs. Do you have a position 

25 related to the notice period? The statutory notice -- or the 
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1 rule period lS 15 days. Fifteen days will get you before the 

2 hearing. 

3 MR. BICE: Yes. I would ask the Court to do the 

4 following. Mr. Jones and I have -- Mark Jones and I have 

5 spoken, because we figured that the Court was going to 

6 well, I figured that the Court was going to allow some 

7 depositions. Mr. Jones and I have talked about a couple-of-

8 week time span. One of those weeks is a little fuzzy on our 

9 end, but I'm not saylng he committed to anything, because he 

10 had to check with -- he has a number of people he needed to 

11 check with, so I don't know where he stands sort of on that. 

12 We were going to try and do those depositions --

13 Mark, help me out. 

14 

15 

MR. MARK JONES: 6th. 

MR. BICE: -- the 6th, which is not really good for 

16 me, or the following week, which I think was better on my end. 

17 I would ask the Court 

18 THE COURT: Those are the weeks of the 6th and the 

19 13th, the 13th being the week before our hearing. 

20 

21 

22 

MR. BICE: I understand that, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: I'm not criticizing anyone. 

MR. BICE: We're trying. So I would ask the Court 

23 to do it on five days' notice, but obviously an instruction 

24 that the parties are to try to cooperate in good faith on the 

25 schedule. But if -- you know, if somebody just says, well, 
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1 we're not glvlng you a reasonable date, then five days' 

2 notice. And if we can't agree, then we'll have to come back 

3 to you; right? 

4 

5 

6 

THE COURT: All right. 

MR. BICE: That's what I would ask. 

THE COURT: Mr. Randall Jones, Mr. Peek, and Mr. 

7 Morris, and Mr. Mark Jones, you have an offer of five days. 

8 MR. RANDALL JONES: Your Honor, well, there's a 

9 couple of issues here. One is Mr. Jacobs is in Florida, and 

10 we would obviously want Mr. Jacobs to come to Las Vegas. We 

11 would not want to have to take his deposition 

12 

13 

THE COURT: He has to come. He's a party. 

MR. RANDALL JONES: Well, that's what I would 

14 normally think. 

15 

16 

MR. BICE: We have an lSSue with that. 

MR. RANDALL JONES: But I -- in this case I --

17 THE COURT: They haven't filed a motion that says he 

18 doesn't have to come. Until I grant it, the rule says he has 

19 to come. 

20 MR. RANDALL JONES: So with respect to the other 

21 witnesses I don't know if they're -- Mr. Leven does not live 

22 here anymore. 

23 THE COURT: Well, here's the issue. Whatever I 

24 decide lS golng to apply to both of you. So I would encourage 

25 you to adopt or agree to something that you both believe will 

59 

SA1198



1 be fair glven your respective clients, the locations of your 

2 former employees and current employees, and everything else. 

3 Because you've got scheduling lssues. 

4 MR. RANDALL JONES: In that regard, Your Honor, the 

5 only thing I could say at this point -- and I don't represent 

6 those individuals, they're obviously Las Vegas Sands employees 

7 -- lS that I think we have to talk to them. We didn't know 

8 what you were going to do today, and so I certainly have no 

9 idea of their schedules and what their availability lS. So 

10 that's something that I -- you know --

11 THE COURT: So if you want to have an a chance to 

12 have an opportunity to discuss the time limit with me from 

13 15 days to something else, which is what I've been requested 

14 from plaintiff, I need to hear from you three now. 

MR. PEEK: Your Honor, we're --15 

16 THE COURT: Because right now there's an offer of 

17 five. There's a rule that says 15. 

18 MR. PEEK: I'm okay with the five. I don't know 

19 whether you're golng to order Mr. Reese, but I certainly 

20 haven't talked to Mr. Reese, but I'm sure we could work 

21 through that as far as Mr. Reese is concerned. I don't know 

22 about Mr. Adelson. I'll let Mr. Morris address that. But I 

23 do know that Passover is comlng up very quickly, and that's 

24 going to be an issue for Mr. Adelson --

25 THE COURT: Sure. 
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2 

3 

MR. PEEK: -- on Passover. 

THE COURT: And Mr. Leven. 

MR. PEEK: Thank you, Your Honor. 

4 MR. BICE: Your Honor, with respect to Mr. -- on 

5 this depo location issue this was my position, is that the 

6 address they gave us for Mr. Leven is in Florida, and here was 

7 my only position, lS we are under a time constraint. If we 

8 have -- if their position is that we have to travel for Mr. 

9 Leven to Florida to take that deposition, then Mr. Jacobs is 

10 in Florida, and we should not have to be having these planes 

11 going to Florida to take Mr. Leven, if that's their position, 

12 and then have Mr. Jacobs get on a plane and come here to take 

13 his deposition if we're already golng to be in Florida for Mr. 

14 Leven. That was my only position. 

15 THE COURT: I understand what you're saylng. That 

16 lS a rational and well-reasoned position. But the rule says 

17 that a plaintiff has to come-- and a party has to come for 

18 their deposition. 

19 

20 case. 

21 

22 it. 

23 

24 

MR. BICE: But the rule says "generally" that lS the 

THE COURT: I know. I'm not saylng I won't change 

MR. BICE: I understand. 

THE COURT: I'm just saying right now assume he has 

25 to come here. 
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1 MR. BICE: Right. And I said, if Mr. Leven lS golng 

2 to come here, then --

3 THE COURT: No. Don't assume that. 

4 MR. BICE: -- we don't have an lSSUe. 

5 MR. PEEK: He's a defendant, Your Honor. 

6 THE COURT: Defendants have to come, too. If you 

7 notice their depo and they don't show up, they're ln a world 

8 of hurt. But only one --

9 

10 

11 

MR. PEEK: Well, he's not a defendant, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: Right. 

MR. PEEK: He's a representative. He's on the board 

12 of directors, a former executive. 

13 THE COURT: Okay. 

14 MR. BICE: A director. He can be noticed. 

15 THE COURT: Let's assume for a minute, Mr. Bice 

16 MR. BICE: Yes. 

17 THE COURT: that your golng to have the same 

18 that applies to you 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 period? 

24 

MR. BICE: Yes. 

THE COURT: -- and applies to them. 

MR. BICE: Yep. 

THE COURT: Are you happy with a five-day notice 

MR. BICE: Five days, with the parties obviously 

--

rule 

25 working in good faith trying to cooperate. And if they can't, 
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1 then they come back to you. And I agree with that. Fine. 

2 You know what, Mr. Peek is chuckling, so we'll just agree to 

3 five days flat. We'll do it. 

4 

5 

THE COURT: What do you want? 

MR. BICE: They have to live with the same thing. 

6 MR. PEEK: I've already said I'm okay with five 

7 days, Your Honor. But I can't speak for Mr. Adelson with 

8 respect to Passover. 

9 THE COURT: Well, that's why I'm golng to Mr. Morris 

10 next. 

11 Mr. Morris. 

12 

13 

14 

MR. MORRIS: No less than 15. 

THE COURT: Mr. Jones. 

MR. RANDALL JONES: Your Honor, I don't control any 

15 of these witnesses, so I certainly the longer period of time 

16 the better just because of all the other things we're trying 

17 to deal with at the moment, which, again, includes things like 

18 disclosures and motions in limine. 

19 THE COURT: And you're golng to talk about those ln 

20 a few minutes. Anything else? 

21 MR. PEEK: Your Honor, do I get to address the 

22 requests for production? Because those are addressed to Las 

23 Vegas Sands. 

24 

25 

THE COURT: Uh-huh. Sure. 

MR. PEEK: And there is a Request Number 26 -- well, 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

25 and 26. 

THE COURT: 25 and 26. "Identify and produce all 

documents and/or communications since October 18th, 2010, 

where Ron Reese is either --" 

MR. PEEK: I have a temporal issue, Your Honor, 

6 because, as we know, the so-called defamatory statement 

7 occurred on or about March 15th or 16th of 2011. This is a 

8 temporal lssue that goes from October 18th, 2010, all the way 

9 up I guess to the present time on each of them. So I have a 

10 temporal issue both with the commencement of the October 18, 

11 2010, as well as the open-ended time. I think that this ought 

12 to be a very narrow -- if at all, if the Court is going to 

13 grant this request, ought to be very narrow to that period of 

14 time in which the so-called statement of -- that they claim lS 

15 defamatory on which their complaint is based should be 

16 allowed, as opposed to all these other documents. 

17 THE COURT: All right. The motion is granted ln 

18 part. With respect to the requests for production that are 

19 attached behind Tab 1 to the expedited motion, which are 

20 separately directed to Sands China and to Las Vegas Sands, the 

21 response period for those is 21 days. Those requests for 

22 production are to be served by hand delivery or other means 

23 today. 

24 With respect to the request to take witnesses to 

25 examlne them on later-produced documents or revised production 
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1 of redactions the request is granted. 

2 Those witnesses, as well as the depositions of Mr. 

3 Jacobs, may be taken upon 10 days' notice. The parties are 

4 instructed to cooperate in setting the depositions on mutually 

5 agreeable dates, times, and, if possible, locations. 

6 With respect to the deposition of Mr. Ron Reese, who 

7 has not previously been taken, the Court lS granting that 

8 request. It will also be subject to the 10 request. 

9 Anything else? 

10 

11 

12 taken. 

13 

MR. MORRIS: Say that agaln about Ron Reese. 

THE COURT: I'm granting the request for him to be 

MR. PEEK: And you're also granting the request 

14 without any temporal limitations? 

15 THE COURT: I am. Anything else? 

16 MR. MORRIS: So the October -- the October date 2010 

17 to--

18 THE COURT: That is the date that is in the request 

19 for production. It appears to me to be narrowly tailored and 

20 relates to the filing of the litigation and subsequent 

21 discussions related to that, not just the defamatory 

22 statements. So I think it's a relevant date. 

23 

24 

Anything else? 

MR. PEEK: So you're saylng all the way up to today, 

25 or to the time of --
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2 

3 

4 

5 

Jones, 

THE COURT: Yes. 

MR. PEEK: Okay. 

THE COURT: Can we talk about the lssue you had, Mr. 

which was related to disclosures and motions in limine. 

MR. RANDALL JONES: Yes, Your Honor. In light of 

6 the Court's ruling today, the question is is it appropriate to 

7 have the disclosures be due tomorrow. And also I guess the 

8 other issue that's impacted by this would be motions in 

9 limine, which I believe are due Monday. Those are --

10 presumably could change, and could change radically, depending 

11 on what happens with these productions. 

12 THE COURT: Well, if you have a motion in limine 

13 that is golng to be changed because of subsequent events that 

14 are filed, I'm certainly likely to sign an OST, but it has to 

15 relate to issues that were unknown at the time the motions 

16 were to be filed, which is Monday. So if you're saying you 

17 have some issues that you think need to be raised or may need 

18 to be raised, they need to be filed on Monday. If other 

19 lssues come up, then I will consider an OST. 

20 MR. MARK JONES: Your Honor, if I may. I put a call 

21 ln to Mr. Bice yesterday. He was obviously busy. I haven't 

22 had a chance to connect with him yet, and I don't know if his 

23 position is no or not, but you might recall that originally we 

24 had a disclosure date due on -- I can't remember the exact 

25 date, but then motions were due 
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1 THE COURT: Couple of weeks ago, wasn't it? 

2 MR. RANDALL JONES: Your Honor, I think it was a 

3 week ago today -- a week ago tomorrow. 

4 MR. MARK JONES: The motions were due a week later. 

5 So I think the anticipation was there from the initial 

6 disclosures that were going to be made to have it a week 

7 later. We forgot to address that. 

8 THE COURT: Well, here's my concern. Here's my 

9 concern, and this lS why I don't want to move the dates. When 

10 we move the dates the person who suffers is me, because I need 

11 you to do a good job on the briefing so I have an opportunity 

12 to read the briefs, digest what you've put in there, and then 

13 think about them and then making a decision during the 

14 argument that you have prior to the start of the hearing. If 

15 you compress those dates, I lose that ability. So I try to 

16 never put motions in limine on that short track where I lose 

17 my ability to read and think. Because it's important to me, 

18 and this is an important issue, and I want to address it. So 

19 I'd rather not move them. But I do understand if issues come 

20 up after the day they're supposed to be filed that I may have 

21 to Slgn an OST, and then I'm going to compress your opposition 

22 schedule. 

23 

24 

All right. Anything else? Mr. Morris. 

MR. MORRIS: Yes, there is, Your Honor. Your Honor, 

25 I wasn't involved in the Florida litigation. Mr. Bice was. 
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6 

And --

THE COURT: I was, too. I don't know how I got 

involved in the Florida litigation, but I was. 

MR. MORRIS: Well, you're more fortunate than I. 

THE COURT: No, I wasn't golng to say that. 

MR. MORRIS: When I look at this motion that you've 

7 just granted with respect to expedited motion for 

8 clarification and limited jurisdictional discovery I notice 

9 that the justification for Mr. Reese's deposition is at the 

10 foot of page 2. "Finally," he says, "Jacobs seeks to take the 

11 deposition of Ron Reese to obtain limited documentary evidence 

12 concernlng that claim." "That claim" is the relative pronoun 

13 that refers to the defamation claim. And that claim arises 

14 out of a single statement on a single date. And he points 

15 goes on to point out some other things here. This request for 

16 production of documents that you've just granted without 

17 limitation, the temporal point that Mr. Peek raised, covers 

18 much more time and much more territory and many more 

19 communications that could have been made than are required to 

20 establish who it is, as Mr. Bice said a moment ago, told Mr. 

21 Reese to do what with respect to the defamatory statement. 

22 I point that out for this reason. You've now said 

23 they get to pry into all of the communications with media for 

24 this unlimited period of time starting in October 2010. But 

25 when we sought to -- when Mr. Adelson sought to get Mr. 
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1 Jacobs's communications with the same media ln Florida he 

2 didn't get it. They wouldn't give it up. 

3 THE COURT: I'm not the Florida judge. 

4 MR. MORRIS: Well, I know you're not the Florida 

5 judge. I'm telling you that for this reason. If Mr. Jacobs 

6 ' ' lS golng 

7 THE COURT: Mr. Morris, I've already ruled. 

8 MR. MORRIS: If Mr. Jacobs lS golng to be deposed 

9 here, then the documents that he has to yield are those 

10 related to the ones you're now requiring, requiring be yielded 

11 by Las Vegas Sands. 

12 THE COURT: So, Mr. Morris, if you want to serve two 

13 narrowly tailored requests for productions upon Mr. Jacobs, I 

14 will allow those to be responded on 21 days' notice, subject 

15 to objection. 

16 Yes? 

17 MR. BICE: Your Honor, this lS discovery in the 

18 Florida action. That's all this lS. And. by the way 

19 THE COURT: It may have already -- it may have 

20 already been produced. 

21 MR. BICE: He's simply wrong on that. 

22 THE COURT: He may be. Remember 

23 MR. BICE: How does that pertain to jurisdiction 

24 over Sands China? 

25 THE COURT: It doesn't. It doesn't. 
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1 MR. BICE: Well, then the merits stay that they are 

2 relying on precludes him from conducting that discovery. We 

3 have been barred from doing that discovery by their 

4 insistence, and now he's admitting, I really want to engage ln 

5 merits discovery here for a second action that is on appeal ln 

6 the Florida courts. And that is --

THE COURT: Absolutely. 7 

8 MR. BICE: -- completely inappropriate. Mr. Morris 

9 doesn't know anything about that case, because I was the one 

10 handling it. So how he could come into this courtroom and 

11 represent that they didn't get any of these communications 

12 Mr. Jacobs had to produce phone records, Your Honor, about any 

13 communications. 

14 THE COURT: Mr. Bice, you can file an objection to 

15 those requests when they are served on you. But they're going 

16 to be on the 21-day notice. 

17 Anything else? 

18 Mr. Pisanelli. 

19 MR. PISANELLI: Your Honor, when you were wrapplng 

20 up and glvlng your rulings you didn't address -- and maybe I 

21 just missed it, but this idea of these 81,000 documents you 

22 want produced from us ln two weeks is problematic, and I just 

23 want to tell you why. 

24 First of all, they haven't even asked for them. So 

25 it's not that there's a request. We've heard Mr. Jones 
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1 rightly say how busy he lS with motions and everything else 

2 and couldn't, he didn't think, respond to two discovery 

3 requests. Yet we are being -- I can't think of a different 

4 word -- potentially hijacked, our entire law firm working 24/7 

5 to get this done on a request that, number one, they didn't 

6 ask for, and, number two, they already have these documents 

7 and have already reviewed them. I understand totally your 

8 point about getting this thing moving, do one review and get 

9 it done. But the timing of hijacking us as we're preparlng 

10 for this hearing puts us ln an untenable position that it lS 

11 feeling as I sit at this table right now as an impossible 

12 task. I don't want to walk out of this courtroom knowing that 

13 I cannot live up to the order that you entered or are about to 

14 enter, and that's why I'm bringing it to your attention. If 

15 there was prejudice, if there was a request, if there was 

16 somehow we have documents they don't, if Mr. Peek had never 

17 sat on Las Vegas Boulevard and reviewed them already, a whole 

18 'nother discussion. But to take all of our time away from 

19 this case to produce it because the big picture is helped, and 

20 I understand the logic of it, seems to be outweighed by the 

21 prejudice that we suffer. 

22 And so I would ask Your Honor to glve us a fair 

23 amount of time unrelated to this jurisdictional hearing. We 

24 want this to go forward as much as you do, as much as anyone, 

25 quite frankly. 
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8 

9 

10 

11 

THE COURT: I didn't make anything about the 

jurisdictional hearing contingent on this production. I've 

been trying to get these documents produced because to me they 

relate to the jurisdictional issue and have related to the 

jurisdictional issue, and I've been trying to get them 

produced for a long time. 

MR. PISANELLI: Yeah. From this side, not from us. 

THE COURT: From all sides. 

MR. PISANELLI: We haven't had them. 

THE COURT: From all sides. 

MR. PISANELLI: We haven't had them. But I 

12 understand your point. 

13 THE COURT: From all sides. Your client had them. 

14 You couldn't review them because of the potential issues about 

15 reviewing the other side's privileged information. 

16 the privileged information stage. 

MR. PISANELLI: Correct. 

I am past 

17 

18 THE COURT: It is now time for those documents to be 

19 produced. And while I understand that there may be some items 

20 in there that do not relate to jurisdictional lssues, glven 

21 the theme that we have ln this case from your client, I think 

22 most of them are going to relate to your theme. 

23 MR. PISANELLI: I understand that point. But it, 

24 respectfully, doesn't address both our prejudice and the fact 

25 that there's nothing to be gained by the defendants, because 
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1 they already have them and they've already seen them. 

2 THE COURT: You don't know that they already have 

3 them. I said "substantially similar." And, as you heard from 

4 Mr. Bice, there are different documents that he has gotten off 

5 of Advance Discovery that were not produced by these folks. 

6 Whether they should have been produced --

7 MR. PISANELLI: Well, that doesn't mean they don't 

8 have them. 

9 THE COURT: Whether they should have been produced 

10 or not lS an entirely different issue --

MR. PISANELLI: That's right. 11 

12 THE COURT: that I might deal with some other 

13 day, but not today. 

14 MR. PISANELLI: So --but understand even Mr. Peek's 

15 words, we don't know what Mr. Jacobs downloaded. Downloaded 

16 from their system and left behind in their hands. 

17 THE COURT: They absolutely do know, because the IT 

18 guy told me. 

19 MR. PISANELLI: Exactly. And that's all I'm saylng, 

20 Your Honor, is we can accomplish your objective without taking 

21 away all of our time to prepare for this hearing. It's not 

22 the production that bothers me. It's the two weeks thing. 

23 THE COURT: Here's the reason I gave you two weeks. 

24 You've already done it once. You've gone through and you've 

25 made that review. And I understand that it was done by search 
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1 terms. 

2 MR. PISANELLI: For personal items. 

3 THE COURT: Yes, personal items. And privilege 

4 items. 

5 MR. BICE: Yes. 

THE COURT: So that search has already been done 

once. So I don't anticipate redoing it lS golng to be that 

6 

7 

8 complicated. Now, I understand that you may think 

9 differently, but you did it once already. Those documents 

10 that were identified by those search terms that were sought to 

11 elicit personal and privileged and private and financial 

12 information have never been disclosed and are protected on the 

13 Advance Discovery site from everybody. 

14 Two weeks --

15 MS. SPINELLI: Could I ask a clarification, Your 

16 Honor? 

17 THE COURT: 

18 whenever that lS. 

-- from the time you get access, 

19 MS. SPINELLI: So the 82,000 documents that are not 

20 -- that have been released because they're not privileged by 

21 Sands and they exclude my client's privileged documents, I 

22 don't know how many documents my -- the search terms for my 

23 privilege and nonrelevant -- I don't know how many documents 

24 came from that. They're isolated somewhere on the Advance 

25 Discovery. I don't have access to those. They're just with 
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1 Advance Discovery. The ones that Advance Discovery could in 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

theory release to us or are in the process of releasing to us 

or whatever are 81,000 documents. This order from Your Honor 

lS to review however many are privileged and put them on a 

log, release the ones that aren't privileged that just came up 

with a search term, and then review the 81,000 to produce them 

if they relate to this case 

THE COURT: I may not get the log ln two weeks, 

because I know that sometimes doing the log takes longer and 

there's a lag between the production and the log. I want the 

revlew done in two weeks after you get access. 

MS. SPINELLI: I honestly think that lS near 

13 impossible, Your Honor. But I will do my best and have my 

14 whole firm on it. 

15 

16 

17 

THE COURT: Okay. Anything else? 

MR. RANDALL JONES: No, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: Goodbye. And it's 10:06, so I'm sorry 

18 you're late for your other thing. 

19 THE PROCEEDINGS CONCLUDED AT 10:06 A.M. 

20 * * * * * 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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CERTIFICATION 

I CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A CORRECT TRANSCRIPT FROM THE 
AUDIO-VISUAL RECORDING OF THE PROCEEDINGS IN THE ABOVE­
ENTITLED MATTER. 

AFFIRMATION 

I AFFIRM THAT THIS TRANSCRIPT DOES NOT CONTAIN THE SOCIAL 
SECURITY OR TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBER OF ANY PERSON OR ENTITY. 

FLORENCE HOYT 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89146 

FLORENCE M. HOY , TRANSCRIBER 
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C.J. 

127 Nev. Adv. Op. No. 15, 252 P.3d 676, 679 (2011)). After reviewing the 

documents on file in this matter, we conclude that the only portion of the 

district court's March 6, 2015, order that may warrant relief is the portion 

directing Sands China Ltd. to make contributions of $50,000 to each of five 

different legal organizations, and we will entertain the petition in that 

respect only. As writ relief is not warranted with respect to the remainder 

of the district court's order, id., the petition is denied in all other respects. 

In light of the foregoing, we grant petitioners' motion for stay 

to the extent that we stay the portion of the district court's order directing 

Sands China Ltd. to make monetary contributions to third parties, until 

further order of this court. We deny the motion for stay in all other 

respects. 1  

It is so ORDERED. 2  

Saitta 

'We also lift the temporary stay entered in this matter on March 17, 
2015; as noted above, we stay the portion of the district court's order 
directing the payment of monetary contributions to third parties. 

2The Honorable Kristina Pickering and the Honorable Ron 
Parraguirre, Justices, were voluntarily recused from this matter. 
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